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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Hooorable ])avid Sm ilh, M ayor 
arid Ihe M embers of tile Board of Aldermen of 
The "l'owil of Plain Doe.lille, Louisiana 

W e have audited Ihe accomlmnying general puq~ose financial slalemenls and Ihe combining, individual fired and 
account group financial statem ents of Ihe Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana, as of and for Ihe year ended December 31, 
1999, as listed in Ihe accom panying table of eolllents. These financial statem ents are the responsibility of the Town of 
Plain ])callus, l.onisiana's m aJlagenlenl. Otsr responsibilily is Io express an opinion on Ihese financial statenlenlls based 
Oil O|lr audit. 

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit ill accordance with generally accepled auditing 
slamlards and Ihe slandalds applicable 1o financial audils contained in Government.4uditing Standards', issued by lhc 
Complroller Geneial of lhe United Slates. Those slandards require lhat we plan and perform Ihe amlil 1o oblain 
reasonable aSSllrallce al)olll whelber |he financial slaleluenls are free of iilalerial rJlisstalelneol. All audil inehldcs 
exam ining, on a lest basis, evidence supporting Ihe alllounls and disclosures in Ihe financial s|atements. An audit also 
ilichldes assessillg Ihe accollnlill], principles llsed alld signilieaol eslinlales inade by nlallagelllenl, as well as evaloaling 
the overall financial slatement preseulalion. W e believe thai our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Goveimnental Accouidiog Standards Board Technical I3ullelin 9871, Disclosures About }'eat" 2000 lss, es, requires 
disclosure of cerlaia lllallcrs togardizig the Year 2000 lsszze. The Town of Plabl Dealiilg, Loll]stalin, has illclodcd such 
disclosures in Note 5. 13eeause ofllle unprecedented nature oflhe Year 2000 Issue, ]Is effects and the success ofrelated 
reined]aden ellbrls will not be filly delerm inable until lhe year 2000 and dtereafler. Accordingly, insuflicienll audit 
e','idcnee exists to supporl Ihe Towt; of Plain l)calillg, Louisiana's diselosur~~s ",vilh xespccl to the Year 2000 Issue m ade 
in Note 5. Eurtheu, ",re do ulot pier]de assurance I[hal I[he Town of Plain Dealing, Louis]aria, is or will be year 2000 
ready, that Ihe Town of Plain Dealing, Louisimla's year 2000 reined]alien! efforts will be suceessfid in whole or in parl, 
on that parlies wilh which the Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana, does business will be year 2000 ready. 

hi Olll opiliion, except for lhe effects of stlch adjilSllllCllls, if any, as illiglll have been delerlllined Io be llecessary bad we 
been able to exam ine evideoce regarding year 2000 diselosm es, the financial slalem enls referred Io above present fairly, 
in all malerial respecls, the financial position oflhe Town of Plain Dealing, 1.ouisiaoa, as of December 31, 1999, and 
Ihe iestllls of its operaliOllS alld Ihe cash flows o/'ils proplielmy fillld types alid sim ilar trllSl flllld ]'or Ihe year Ihea coded 
in conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

hi aceofdalice wilh Government Auditing Stcmclards, we have also issHcd a rcporl clalcd Febniaty 15, 2000. orl our 
considcralion of the Town of Plain l)ealing, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting and our lesls of ils 
COlUpliauce wilh cerlain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts aild grants. 

Our audit was performed for the pro pose of form ing an opinion on tile general purpose financial statements taken as a 
whole. The combining, individual fired and account group financial statements and schedules lisled ill the lable of 
coutenls are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required parl of the general purpose fioancial 
staiemerlls of tile Towti of Plaitl Dealillg, Lollisiaoa. Such information haa been subjected to Ihe auditing proeedlires 
applied in Ihe audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly staled, in all material 
iespecls> in lelalioll to the general pllrpose finalleial sialelllenls laken as a whole. 

Cerlified Public Aoeo/illlaols 
ebrilary 15, 2000 



 

G EN ERA L PURPO SE 
FIN A N C IA L ST A T EM EN T S 

The General Purpose Financial Statem ents include the 
combined financial statements which include all fimds and 
account groups of tile Town and are designed to provide an 
overview of the financial position and results of operations for 
the Town as a whole. Additional information in lhe fore 1 of 
combining and individual fund and account group statements 
and schedules are inchlded elsewhere in this report. 
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TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Combirmd Slalem ent of Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes 
in Fund Balances - All Governmenlal Fund Types 

Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Exhibit 2 

Properly taxes 

Fral~chise taxes 

Sales laxes 

O lher taxes 

Licenses and penuits 

llllergoverllnlental 

]rderesl il~conle 

Charges for selx, ices 

Reltlal ineOllle 

Fines and forfeils 

1.ake inconle 

Other 

Tolal revemles 

Expenditures: 

General goverllnlenl 

Public safety 

Slreet and Sanitation 

Capilal onllays 

Olher 

Debl ~erviee: 

Ioteres! 

Principal retirem ent 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expendilnres 

Other financing sources 0rues): 
Operating Iransfers in 

Operalir~g transfer.'; ro ll 
Nel olher financing sources 

(uses) 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and oilier ]"Jllal'lCi~|g snnrces 
over expendillnes and other 
IlSeS 

Fond balance al begitm ing of year 

Fund balance at end ofyeal 

Germral 

Governmelllal l~'lmd 

$ 24,844 $ 
26.848 

40,851 

15,716 

22,545 

25,567 

6,166 

48,663 

5,900 

8,285 

23,013 
3,718 

252.116 

73,304 

130,559 

92,821 

71,717 

368.401 

Special 
Revenne 

$ 

95,6O5 

95,605 

676 

676 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 

Projects 

Totals 

(M emoral~,dnm Only) 

999 1998 

$ $ 24,844 
26,848 

95,339 190,944 

40,851 

15,716 

22,545 

25,567 

26,646 32,812 

48,663 

5,900 

8,285 

23,013 
3.718 

138 

121.985 

16,946 

5.375 

469.706 

90,250 

130,559 

92,821 

77,092 

814 

.
2

_
2,321_  _ _ _ 39},536 

_ _ ~ 16,28~ _~ 94~29 (138) _ 99,664 

93.230 

93.230 

(23,055) 
139,774 

$
_
116,719 

~eo aecolllpflllyJllg ilofes In ~llallCial slalelllCiItS, 

~9L,_566) 

19__3~66) 

1,363 

2,394 

78.170 

93,566 

_ _ 1L5~288) 

$ 27,616 
24,332 

181,662 

39,1Ol 

17,814 

20,639 

33,522 

28,878 

48,311 

6,600 

10,634 

296 

441,897 

73,996 

133,503 

114,246 

119,951 

271 

457 
15,000 

~ _  457A2A  

15,527 

159,981 

_ (164,716) 

- 
_  (6~386~ __ (_64.,722) __ (4,_7353 

(138) 
138 

35,278 
531,378 

566,656 

13,448 
672,321 

$ 685,769 

(20,262) 
692,583 

672,321 
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TOW N Ol? I'LAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes 
n Relained Earn ings/Fund Balances - Proprietary Fund 'I~~pes 

and Sim ilar Tnlsl and Agency Funds 
For Ihe Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Exhibil 4 

Operaling Revcnllcs: 

Char/ms for scrviccs 

lnlelesl 

O lher 

Tolal Ol)Oralint~ revenllos 

Opelaling Expenses: 

]~ersonal self/ices 

ConllaOlllal services 

l.abor 

Supplies and m atcuials 

Capilal outlay 

1 leal, lighl and power 

l)eprecialion 

Other 

Tolal operalint, cxpenses 

Operating m conle 
Non-Operalir, t, F:.ewmues 

(EXl)enses): 
]llleleSl ineolne 

]nleresl ex])ellS:e 

Transfers ill 

Transfers Olll 

Ne! non-ol)eraling 

revennes (expenses) 
Nel inconle 

Relained earningslfimd 
balance, beginning 

P, elained eat nines/fired 
balance, eadillg 

ProprielaD' Fund 

Type - Ej _erpr!se 

Set acconlpanying ilOleS 1o financial slalenlenls 

Fiduciary Fund 

Typ_e _- TLu st 

267,(186 $ 

1.181 

2fs_207 

86,792 

8,104 

23,082 

25,024 

45,383 

16.1102 

11,169 

(6,461) 
64.721 

69,429 

85,431 

198.646 

655 $ 

681 

993 

5,636 

2,093 

700 

42_9 
564 

4.564 

115.939 

Tolals 

(M elnorandum Only) 

1999 1998 

268,741 

5,681 

_ _ _
6,838 

2~1,26o 

86,792 

8,104 

5,636 

25,175 

700 

25.02,1 

45,383 

63,880 

260,69,1 

~0:~6 

11,16!) 

(6,461 ) 
64,72] 

$ 272,324 

5,607 

5,406 

82,949 

7,366 

2,510 

28,078 

1,099 

25,846 

43,831 

75,693 

267,372 

3,588 

(12,080) 
49,233 

(44,498) 

69,429 (3,757) 

89,995 12,208 

~14,585 ____ ?9L?2Z 

284.077 $ 120,503 $ 4(14,5811 $ 314,585 



TOW N O F PLAIN D~A1JNG , LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Cash Flows - 
Prol-,rie~aD, F,,md Type~ artd Similar Trusl Fund 

For tile Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Exhibi~ 5 

Cash flo'..vs flora opel,qtillg ~'IcIivIIICS: 

Nel income (loss) 
Ac[itlstlneals IO reconcile nel incolne Io 
cash provided by opera(itlg activities: 

Dcprecia|ion 

Cllmll~.e ill assets and liabilities: 

Increase (decrease) ill accolllflS receivable 
D~clcase (incleasc) in due from o111c1 fillld 
l)ecrcase ill accolllitS payable 

l)ecrease in due 1o other fllllds 

I ncrcase (decrease) in t~fller liabilities 

woIa[ a((illSl lllClllS 
Nct cash provided (used) by opera(lag 
aclivilies 

Cash 13ows flora inveslillg ,'lc0vJfies: 

Purchase of fixed a:~sels 
l)isposals of fixed assels 

l'urchase ofioveslmeals 

Proceeds fronl iIP,'eS|IIICI|Is 

lllleresl OIl ilweslm e.nls 

Nel cash provided 01sed) by investing 
activities 

Cash flows flom fltlatlchlg acti\,ities: 

hiclcase ill reslliClcd as:';cIs 

Decrease (increase) in reshiclcd liabililies 

I'rincipal lmyo.;cv.t'4 of lotig-term debt 

Ncl cash ilscd by financing aclivities 

{_'ash ]'lows fl'on; llOllCal)ilal l~lllallcing 

.acli',,ilies: 

1 Ill el'CSI cxpellse 

Operating trallsfer,; ill (out), net 
Ncl cash provided (used) by noncapila[ 
financing nclivilics 
Net incJcase (decrease) ill cash and cash 
equivalclds 
Cash and c,ash equivalcnls at beginning 

of year 
Cash arid cash eq;livalet'.ts ~;I end of year 

~ee accolllpallyillg iloles Io l]llallcial slalClll~lllS 

Proprietary Fmul 

T ype--f~nte_rpr!_Le 

16.002 

45,383 

4,747 

(8,107) 
(2,339) 
(2A6D 
1,807 

51)}~ 

(8,484) 
659 

(93670) 
55,191 
11.269 

(3s o~) 

(2,435) 
750 

(8 165) 

(11 64 ,3o5) 
~72l 

65 548 

109.291 

Fiduciary Fund 

qype -_ C ee!nets!)' 

Totals 

(Memorandu!n O~ !!y) __ 

1999 1998 

$ _
(1,1!83 $ _1_4,884 $ ~ o,35~ 

45,383 

4,747 

(8,107) 
(2,339) 
(2,161) 

_ 
_ _ _  !,8_o? 

- 
_ 39 _,~o 

(110,000) 
1D9.954 
7.615 

7.569 

43.830 

(7,578) 
29,818 

04,499) 
(49,117) 
(1,!(,?) 
1~287 

54,LH !1;645 

(8,484) 
659 

(203,670) 
165,145 
8,884 

(3,575) 

(112,631) 
104,529 
8,959 

(?7,#_,c,D ____  (2y 18) 

(2,435) 
750 

(6,4~:o) 
__ _ _  (B165D 

6432 

(5,203) 
(304) 

_ _  __ (5;959) 
_ ~ !(~ 1,466) 

(11,828) 
4,735 

6.451 71,999 (9,632) 

901 

174,839 $ 10,352 

113,192 

$ 185.191 

122,824 

113,192 
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TOW N OF !)LAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statements 
Deeember 31, 1999 

1. Summ ary ofSignificanl Accounthtg Policies: 

The Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana (Town), was ir~eoq~oraled in 1890, tinder the provisions of 
I.A R.S. 33:32 l-4g. The Tov,,n operates under the M ayor-Board of Aldermen form of government. 

Tile Town of Plain Dealing, l,ouisiana, complies with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The 
Town's repr,rliog enlily applies all relevanl Govem menl Accounling Standards Board (GASB) 
pronouncements. Proprietary flmds apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncenlenls and 
Accomlling Principles I3oard (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those 
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails. GAAP as 
al~plicable to .governm ents also conform s to lhe requirements of Louisiana P,.S. 24:517 and tile guides sol forth 
ill tile I.ouisia,a A4uaicipal Audit and Accounting Guide and to the industry guide, Audits of State and Local 
Government I h~its, lmblished by the American Inslihlle of Certified Public Accotlulanls. 

The followin,!, is a slonm at~ of eerlain significant accounting policies 

lfl.eA~9]~!~g Ii~!~ti!y - This report il~clutles all fimds and accoonl groups which are controlled by or dependent 
on the Town's executive and legislative branches (the M ayor and Board of Aldermen). Control by or 
dependence on the Town was determined on tile basis of budget adoplion, taxing aulhorily, authorily to 
issue debt, election or appoinlment of governing body, and other general oversight responsibility. 

B. l~!~!!0AcG:o!!]~!i!/g - The accounts of the Town are organized on the basis of fnnds and account groups, each 
of which is considered a separate accounting elllily. The operations of each fnnd are accounted for wilh a 
separate sol of self-balancing accolltlts thai eolnprise its assets, liabilities, fllnd eqoily, revenlleS, lad 
expendiltucs, or expenses, as approl)riale. Goveraloen| resources are allocated to nod aCCOllllled for ill 
individual fimds based upon the puq~ose for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending 
activities are. controlled. The following iliads and group of accounts are used by tile Town: 

(;OVERNM ENTAL FUNI)S 

(3cJLe!a+l Fl!!td - The General Fund is tile general operating fired of tilt Town. All financial resources, 
except those requiled to be accounted for in another fired, are accounted for in the General Fond. 

Spec!0!.]~,eye!!!!e]"!!!!d -- Tile Spccial Revenue Fund is used to account for tile proceeds of specific revenue 
soorces (oiher Illao special assess!heals, expendable frosts, or inajor capital projects) thai are legally 
restricted Io expelldilures for specific lm q)oses. 

J_3ebl ,~'c!3,ice FIM~0 - The Debt Sen,ice Fm)d is oscd to accom)l for Ihe accumulafiou ofresoarces for, and 
the paynleot of, general long-lerm debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

The general obligation sewer bonds are secured as to payment by ad valorem taxes assessed on all properly 
aml iml~vovem enls ill Ihe Town of Plain Dealing. These sewer bonds were paid off in 1998. 

Capit~!l P rgjccls+Fll~t~_l The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for 
the ac(ptisitioll or cons(ruction of major capital facilities other than those financed by Proprietary Funds, 
Special Assessment Funds, and Trust Funds. 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING , LO UISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 1999 

1. Smnmary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

PP, OI~IH ETAI~.Y FUNDS 

The Proprietary Fund is used Io account for the Town's ongoing organizations and aclivilies which are 
sim ilar In those often found ill Ihe private sector. Tim Proprietary Fand is accounted  for on a capital 
lllailllcoance meastlrelnent loons, that is tile lileasnrenlenl foells is upon determination of net income. 

E!l!e!-p!i~F!!!!ds - Enterprise Funds are used to accounl for operations (a) that are financed and operated in 
a maturer similar to privale business enterprises where tile costs (expenses, including deprecialion) of 
providing, goods or services to Ihe general public oil a conlimdag basis are financed Illrough user charges; 
or (b) where the governing body has decided that peliodic determination of revemies earned, expeases 
incurred, and/or nel inconle is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountability, or other purposes. 

FID'OCIARY FUNDS 

"

_l\~s[_0!!~!_Age_!!cy__F!m ds - Trtlst and Agency Funds are nsed  to account for assets held by the Towlt ill a 
Irustcc capacity or as an agenl for individuals, private organizations, other governm ents, and/or oilier fim ds. 

These illclnde E~pendable Tru st, Nonexpendable Tru st, Pension Trust, and Agency Fmlds. Nonexpendable 
']'nlS( alid Peosioll '1~11s| frunds are accounled for ill essentially tile same n/anner as proprietary fllnds since 
capital raaiotenance is critical. E~pendable Tru st Fands are accounted for in essentially tile sam e m anner 
as governmental fimds. 

Agency fimds are custodial ill nalnre tassels equal liabililies) and do not involve measurement of results of 
operations. 

ACCOIJNT GROIJPS 

AccoulII gloIIps are used Io eslablish accoonling control and accountability for tile Town's general fixed 
assets aad general long-lernl obligalioos. The following are tile Town's aceoaol groups: 

_Ge!I~_r01 Eix~!_A_ss_c!s A~_o1!!~t C, r ol!l~ - This account group is used to account for fixed assels used in 
govermucntal fired I),pe operations for conlrol pllrposes. All fixed assets are vahwd at historical cost or 
estim ated hislorieal cost if actual ldslorieal cost is 11ol available. Donated fixed  assels are valued  at their 
estiomled fair value oll tile dale of donation. No depreciation is recorded on general fixed assels. 

Qe_![e!a] 1.qt_lg~'_ernl l)eb[ A__ccou!l_! Gr_o[!p - This account group is eslablished to acconn| for long-term 
obligations to be financed from govern ment filnds. 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, I.OUIS1ANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 3 I, 1999 

1. Summary nf Sigoifican! Accoun(ing Policies (Cnnliuued): 

C. _Fixed .A_~se!s a!!d j,ollg-Ternl l,iabililies - The accounting and reporting Irealment applied to Ihe fixed 
assets attd long-term liabilities associated with a fired are delermined by its measurcnlenl focus. All 
governm ental fim ds and Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for on a spending of "financial flow" 
ineasurel~llellt focas. This iBeallS thai only Cllrrenl assets and current liabilities are generally inchlded  elf 
their bal:lnce sheets. The rcpolled f/ind balance (no! curreul assels) is considered a measure of"available 
spendable resources". Govermuenlal fluid operating ~lalelllcnls present increases (revenues and other 
financing sources) aud decreases (expenditures and other financing nses) in nel currenl asscls. 
Accordingly, Ihcy are said to presenl a SilUllnaly of sources and uses of "available spendable resources" 
daring a period. 

Fixed assets used in governmental fired type operations (general fixed assets) are accounled for ill the 
General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmcnlal fimds. 

All fixed assels are valued at historical cost or estim ated fair m arket value for assets acquired  before 1959 
and slill Oil halld. Donated fixed assets are valued at {heir eslim alcd fair loaFke( value on lhe date donated. 

Assets in the General Fixed Assets Account Group arc nol depreciated, nor is inlercsl capilalized. 
Depreeia(iou is COm l~ufed on (lie slraight-liue luethod for Ihe fixed assets oflhe Proprietary Funds over the 
cstim aled  usefid lives ofthe assets. That portion ofdeprecialion expense applicable to assets acquired wi|ll 
grants, enlillemcnts, aud shared rcvemles is reflected as a reducliou of the respective eonlribalion amounl. 

All Ploprielaly and Nonexpendable Trtlsl Fnods are aceounled for on a flow of econom ic resources 
m easurt:mcnl focus. W ith this m easurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associaled wilh operalion of 
Ihcse iliad,'; are included on Ihe balance sheet. Their fired equity (net Iolal assets) is segregaled inlo 
eontribllted capital and i~tained  earnings com ponents. ProprietaG, fired lypc opera ting slalemenls prescnl 
increases (revenues) and decreases (expeuses) ill net lotal ass~ls. 

Loag-lcrm liabililics expecled In be financed from governm ental fim ds are accounted  for in the Genera 
Long-Tern~ I)cbt Account Group, not in tire governm ental fim ds. 

The Iwo accO|llll grollpS are out "filnds". They arc concerned  only wilh the lueasurelneot of financial 
posilion. They are not involved wilh nleasureoleut of results ofoperations. 

Noncurreul porlioos of long-tern/ receivables due to govcrauleulal funds are reported on their balance 
sheels, in spite of their spending m easurem enl focus, Special rcporling Ircalm eols arc used Io indieale, 
howevcl, thai they should Plot be considered "available spendable resources", since  Ihey do not represent 
he[ ellrl'co[ assets. Recogtlition of governulental fund lype revenues represeuled  by nonellFreol receivables 
is dcfened  until they become current receivables. 

Bec ans,~ of their spending nleasurclnent focus, expeodilure recoguilion for goverunlenlal filud types is 
lim ited It', exclude amounts represented by noncurrenl liabilities. Since they do not affect nel currenl assets. 
S|lCb leug-.lcrul alnouuls are nol recognized as governlnenlal filnd type expenditures or filnd liabilities. 
They are inslead reported  as liabililies in Ihe General Long-Term Account Group. 

0 



TOW N OF PLAIN 1)EALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 1999 

1. Snnunary of Sil.glificant Accounting Policies (Continued ): 

C. yjxed A_s~c!~,~~01~opgzTgL, EL_iabilil!_e_s (Continued) 

_Fixed Asse_!s - All items of properly, plant and eqaipnlent which do not constitute assets of tile enlerprise 
filnd are recorded ill the general fixed  assets gronp of aec oonls. Socb assets are mainlained on tlle basis of 
original cost (cash paid plus trade-in allowance, if applicable) except thai assets acquired  before 1959 anti 
still on band are recorded at Illeir fair m arket value of Ibe asset on July 1, 1959 and no depreciation is 
conl]nlled or recorded Ibereon, 

Properly: plant and eqnipmenl which constilnle assets of tile enterprise filnd are recorded at cosl, except for 
Ihose assets acqnired  before July 1, 1959 and still on hand are recorded at their fair lnarkel value at July 1, 
1959. Deprecialion computed ell Ihese assets is under the slraigh|-Iine method of depreciation based oil tile 
eslim aled  nsefid lives of lhe individnal assels. 

Public domain ("inffaslructure") general fixed assets consisling of certain improvements olher lima 
buildings, iuclading roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, slreels and sidewalk, drainage systems and lighting 
syslelns, are not capilalized  along 'with other geooral fxed assets. 

D . _B_a~is_of_A~;cg~mli!~ - Basis of aecounling refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are 
lecognizcd in tile accounts and reported ill the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to tile 
|inling of|be nleasllrelneots nlade, regardless of/he tlloasllrenlent feels applied. 

All govcrnmenlal fim ds arc accounted for using tile nlodified accnlal basis of acconnling. Their revenues 
are recognized whcll Ihey become loeasurable al|d available as net current assels. Expendihlres are 
generally rec ognized  nnder the modified aec rtlal basis of accounting when tile related fund liabilily is 
incurred, except for principal and inleresl on general long-term debt which is recognized when due. 

Ill applying tile susceptible In accrual concept to inlergovernm enlal revenues, tile legal and conlraehlal 
reqaircnlents oflhe nnnlerolis individnal program s are nsed  as gnidance. There are, however, essenliatly 
Iwo types of these revenues. In one, monies must be expended on lhe specific purpose or project before 
ally anlonlllS ,,','ill be paid to the Town; lbercfore, revennes are recognized based npoll tile expendihlres 
recorded. 

Licellses and perlnils, cbarges for general goveramenta[ serv ices, fries and penalties, and nlJseellaneolls 
olher revenues (except inveslmenl earnings) are recorded as revennes when received ill cash because they 
are generally nol m easurable until actually received. Ad valorem taxes are recorded as revenue at year end 
if they are collecled within 60 days of year end. Other taxes, charges or services, and investment earrdngs 
are recorded  as earned since Ihey are measurable and available. 

All proprietary filnds are aec oanled for using tile accrual basis of accoum ing wllereby revennes are 
recognieed when they are earned and expenses are recogrdzed when incurred. 

Purchase of various operating supplies are regarded as expendilores at lhe time purchased, and inveatories 
of such supplies 0f any) are Jiol recorded as assets at Ihe close of the fiscal year. 



TO W N O F PLAIN I)EAL1NG , LOUISIANA 

N oIcs 10 Financia| StalemClltS 
December 31, 1999 

Smnmary of Significant Accounting Policies (Coatinued) 

D, Basifi of Accol3DtjP.g (C~oo_n[iIUMc~d) 

F 

The preparat ion of ft nancial slalcnlenls generally requires nlanagenlent to make estinlalcs and assumptions 
Ihal afl~cl the reporled amounts of assels and liabilities and disclosore of conlingenl assets and liabilities al 
the date of linancial slatenlents and the reported amomlls of revenues and expenses daring tlle reporling 
petted. Actual resufts could differ fiom Ihose eslimales. 

]jh3(jggls a_!!~l.~~lAd~gQ|.a_ry~A_c__c_o'ta__l[iP~g - Tile Tov,,n follows these procedures in establisbing tile budgetary data 
reflected ill Ihese [itlallcial slalenlcals: 

1. Thc M ayor prepares a proposed budget and subnlils same to tile Board of Aldermea no later Iha 
fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A Snlm nary of the proposed budget is published and Ibe public notified that lbe proposed budget is 
available for public insl~cClion. At lhe sam e time, a public hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing is held on tile proposed budget al least len days after Imblicalion of lfte call for file 

he~'~riog. 

4. After tile holding of tile public hearing and completion of all aelion necessary to finalize and 
implement tile budgel, tile budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the 
eotmeeneemenl of Ihe fiscal 5,ear for whiell lhe badgel is being adopted. 

5. The budget ordinance is slrllcttlred seth that reveollCS are budgeted by source and approprialioos are 

tmdgeted by department and by principal object of expenditure. The Board of Aldermen may revise or 
amend tile bu@ cl al ils discrelion during legally convelled sessions. Managemenl may amend the 
budget only below tile department level. The 1999 budget was am ended December 14, 1999, Io 
include lake income fiOOl lin'~ber sales, granl illCOllle, aod various expcndihlre adjllSllllelllS. Tile 1999 
budget will also be amended April 11, 2000, Io adjust ioteresl and rental income, and to adjust general 
govern ment and streel/sanilalion expeodilares. M ore specifically, tile budget will be amended to 
budget for the fidl am ount of the fire lnlck purchase in capital outlays. 

6. q'he Town utilizes formal budgetary inlegralion as a raaoagem eot control device for all fimds. 

IJ!yCSll!!Cl!!S - All im,eslmenls are illleresl bearing delx~sils with original mal~lrily dated in excess of lhrec 
OlOlllhs ale slated al cost wllich approxinlalcs lllalkel value. The ToWll'S ilivesIolenls conlply wilh 

Louisiana Stalutes 0~SA R.S. 33:2955) 

!p_ygl)!ories - Inventory of supplies ill tile Proprietary Fund it not material and is charged to operations at 
pulchased 

l latLD~;~bls - Uncollectible amounls due fl'om customers' utility and ad valorem taxes receivables are 
recognized as bad debts through lhe establishm ent of all allowance accoIllll at the lime inforrnalion 
becomes available which v,,oukl indicale the uncollectibilily of the particular receivable. Provisions for 
uncollectible otilily alld ad valorem taxes have ilot been deem ed necessary. 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Slatements 
December 3 I, 1999 

Summary of Significanl Accounting Policies (Coniinued ) 

1. Res.~ Alric~~.'.~|AsseLss - Tile Debt Service and Enteq~rise Funds, because of cerlain bond covenants, are required 
to establish and maintain prescribed amounts of resources (consisting of cash and lemporary investments) 
tlmt can be itsed on/y to service oulstanding debL Tile Enterprise Funds also reslricl customer and vendor 
deposits. Also, the General Fund restricts the use of tile M edical Clinic Funds and the Cemelery Fnnd 
reslrJcls the nse ofils operating acCollnt and cerlificale of deposil. 

J. Cot~ c_!!s~!_ed_ Al2setA cess - No liability is recorded for nonvesting accumulating rights to receive vacation or 
sick pay benefits. 

K, Cop)pa!~!jve_ __Da!a - Comparative totals for the prior year have been presented in tile accompanying general 
puq)ose financial stalements ill order to provide an nnderslanding of changes ill the Town's financial 
position and operations. However, presentation of prior year amounts by fire d type has not been presented 
in each of the statements since their inclusions would make tilt statemenls unduly complex and difficult to 
read. 

1.. T oLaL. C.91!!!!!!!L o_tl C_q!!~i!led S!a{e~ !!l_s - Total columns on tile combined statements arc captioned 
"M em orandum O nly" 1o indicate Ihat Ihey are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these 
col,am ns do not presenl financial position, resolls of operations, or changes in financial position in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data compalable to a 
consolidation. Inletfire d elim inalions llave not been nlade in tlle aggregation of tlfis data. 

M . R c_servc:s - Use of lhc term "reserve" in describing governm ental fire d "Fund Balances" and proprietary 
filnd "Rclained  Earoings" indicates that a portion of the fired balance or retained earJaings is not 
appropriable for expenditure or is legally segregated for a specific fittnre use. These reserves are as 
follows: 

N 

O 

General Futld: 
M edical Clinic - checking account 
M edical Clinic - certificate of deposi 
Total 

Capital Projccls: 
Industrial De':elopmenl - fired balance 

$ 9,627 

D _cl)| Sc~!vj~c- Tiffs amount rcpresents tile portion of fired balance or retained earnings thai has been 
reserved  in the Debt Serv ice Fund for filture payment of principal and interest on bonded debt and revemle 
bonds. 

_/!!{crfLl(Ld:l'r~ !!s0ctio_!ls - There are several typ es of transactions that are reported in IlJe financial statements 
as inlerfilnd ilclns, hlterfilnd transactions which conslihlle reimbllrsements of the |hod for expenditures or 
expenses inilially m ade from lllal filnd which are properly applicable 10 anolber fired are recorded as 
expendilnres or expenses ill tile reinlbursing fired and as reduelions of Ibe expenditure or expense ill the 
filod II~al is being reimbursed. Nonrecnrring or non-tontine transfers of equily between fimds are treated as 
residual equity traosfers and reported as additions to or deductions from fired balance. All olher transfers 
are treated  as operaling Iransfers and are inchlded ill tile results of operalions of bolh governmcnlal and 
proprietary fimds. Reference should be made 1o Note 6 regarding interfimd transactions. 



TOW N O F PLA IN DEALING, LO IJISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 1999 

1. Smmnary af Significant Accounting Policies (Continned ) 

Slal_e!nc!!!s of Ca~]!. Flo_~_,sJ jnclj in~ _e3tr!cted ass_elsJ  - For purposes of tile statement of cash flows, tile 
Town considels all highly liquid investnlents 0nclnding restricted assels) with an original maturity oflhree 
InoIIth$ or less ~.vl|ell purchased (o be cash equivaleJats. 

Q. R~f!!!!d;!!~!~. ~]e~ sJt~ ~ The Wa~r Fund ~f the T~wn reqnires cus~mers ~ p~a~e a dep~si~ bef~re service is 
rendered . These monies are considered restricted and are held unlil the customer discontinnes service. 

R. _Re c]_a_ssificaLio!l_s -- P, evenues in the General Fund were reclassified ill 1998 to specifically identify major 
sonrces of lax reveone and 1o eonfornl Io 1999 presenlalion. This did not affec l the presenta!ion of lbe 
1998 financial statem ents taken as a whole. 

2. Ad Valorcn'l Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of Jannary 1 of each year. Taxes are levied by the 
Town in September or October and are aclnally billed to the taxpayers in November of the same year. Billed 
taxes become delinquent on Jannary 1 of Ihe following year. Revenllcs from ad valorem laxes are budgeted  ill 
the year billed. 

The Town bills and collects its own property laxes using the assessed values determined by Ihe tax assessor of 
Bossier Parish. 

For the year ended  Dec ember 31, 1999. taxes of 8.03 mills were levied on properly with assessed valuations 
lolaling $3,093,960 and ",,,,ere dedicated for general corporate purposes. 

Tolal taxes levied were $24,844. Taxes receivable at December 31, 1999, consisted of the following 

Taxes receivable ellrrel|t ro 
Taxes receivable prior roll 

Less: allowance for uncollectible taxes 

3. Restriclcd A ssets: 

Restricted assels were applicable to the following at December 31 

Governnlental F|lnd Type: 
Restricted cash -- clinic aeconrlt 
Restricted certificate of deposit 

Proprieta~ Fund Type: 
CiiStolner deposit [leconnt 
Cuslom cr deposits - certificale of deposit 
W aler Revenne Bond aceonnl 
W ater Revenue Bond Reserv e - certificate of deposit 
W aler Replacenlent & Exlension acconllt 

$ 5,097 
803 

5.900 

$ 5p.oo_ 

1999 1998 

$ 9,627 

_ __ _ _ 21 208 

5,393 
31,o00 
7,007 
17,787 

__ _ _ ~  386 
$ 84.~73 

$ 6,913 
1 I,OZ5 
17~93_ _ 88 

4,656 
34,178 
6,775 
21,Ol4 

2~92o 
$ 8854~ 

14 



TO W N O F PLAIN DEALING , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 1999 

4. General Fixed Assets anti Property, Plant and Eq,il)m ent 

Buildings 

M achinery & eqnipmen 

l)aln & Ie~';ervoirs 

Cem etery 

Fire delrarm lenl 

General fire d 

Industrial Park 

l.ake Plaill Dealing 

Street inlprovenlcnt S 

Total 

Balance 
Jannary l, 
1999 

$ 303,039 
42,325 

294,580 

8,401 

141,534 

315,032 

532.773 

4~ .7J_7 

Additions Deletions 

$ 3,500 $ 

41,991 

16,955 

5,375 

9,270 

3,343 

L 77,09! $ ~ 53 

A sum max7 of Proprietary fired type property, plant and equipment at D ecember 31, 1999 

W ater Ill ilily: 
W ells 
Storage tanks 
l.m es and m eters 
Other equipment 
Righl-of-way 
IIolinger water system 

Sewer ul~.ility: 
Land 
lane:; 
Treatm ent plant 
Sewer Project 414 
Oilier 

Total 
Less: accum ulated depreciation 

Net 

Depreciation is com puted using the straight-line m ethod 

$ 214,524 
88,210 
5[)3,549 
25,400 
5,079 
22.691 

15,000 
44,590 
461,232 
683,721 
!2J 4148 

2,076,144 

__ _ _ ~96~ 4~ ) 
$ 1,! 14~681 

Balance 
December31, 

1999 

$ 306,539 
42,325 

294,580 

8,401 

183,525 

328,644 

538,148 

9,270 

440.777 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets nsed by proprietary fim ds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Depreciation has bee]) provided over Ihe estimated usefill lives using Ihe straight-line method. The 
eslimated iisefid lives arc as follows: 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LO1JISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 1999 

4. General 14'ixed Assets and Property, Plant and Eqnipment (Continued) 

W ater Ulilily: 
W ells 
Storage tanks 
Lines and inelers 
Other equipment 
Right-of-ways 

Sewerage Utility: 
W aste disposal plant 
Lines 
O01cr equipment 

20-25 years 
25-50years 
20-50 years 
6-20 years 

60 years 
50 years 

6-10 years 

Since July 1, 1959, tile Town has kept records with a history of fixed asset cost. All assets acquired since that 
lime are recorded at original cost. Assets acquired before July 1, 1959, are recorded al their fair m arket value as 
of July I, 1959. 

During tile year ended June 30, 1980, Ihe Town began keeping separate accounting records for tile water 
department and tile sewer department. Tile financial statements for both departments have been combined. 

Year 21100 Issue: 

Year 2000 is an issue arising from computers being programmed in prior years It use only two digits (nnder tile 
ass~mlptio~l I~)al the first two digits ,,voald ,'ll',vays be 19) In idelllify lhe year ".vllel] processing dale-sensilive 
information. This m etholl of identifying dates could cause problem s whorl processing inform ation will; dales in 
the 3.,ear 2000 or laler. As a rcs~lll, the systems thai l~se o~dy two digils In identify dales coold process data 
itlcorreclly or slop fimclioning allogelher. The effecls oflhe year 2000 is expecled 1o exlend beyond systems 
al~d any eqtlipnlenl thai is dependent on m icroehip technology. 

As stated ill Note 1, Ihe Town provides public services, pHblic safety and varions other pnblic works to its 
citizens. The execution of these services generally does not rely upon microchip technology since these 
services are not autom aled in nature, ltowever, the effect of the year 2000 issue upon tile Town's vendors, 
entities, and utility providers from which it obtains services has not been determ ined. As a result, the effect of 
ally of these entities' non-conq'Jliance with Ihe year 2000 issue npon tile Town has also not been determined. 

For tile year ended December 3 I, 1999, ihe Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana, incurred approximately $9,000 
concerning the Year 2000 Issue for the purchase of hardware and software for year 2000 compliant systems to 
be used ill the daily financial operations of the Town. 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 1999 

Other Required Individual Fund Ilisclosures 

A. h!t er f~!!~cl Recc[~_,al_~leA a!~d Payab!les 

General fired 

Sales lax fired 

Industrial developm enl fired 

W aler deparlmetll 

S ev,'er deparlment 

General fired 

Sales lax deparhnenl 

SO'WeT (~]cI)arllllOl}l 

Sewer Pr(~jecl 4 ] 4 
Industrial Developlnen 

7. Changes in Long-Term Ilehl 

lnterfimd 
Receivables 

566 

1.006 

77,142 

__ __ ~ 77 165 

_ _  85,~79 

OILe ra Ling l__n~  

$ 93,230 

ln|erfim d 
_Pay_ab_ !es 

$ 64,939 

1,006 

7,731 

$ ~8~,879 

_ ._  
T_raA)sfers O~L 

$ 
93.566 

64,721 

64.721 

336 

The following is a sum m ary of bond transaclions for lhe ),ear ended December 3 I, 1999 

Bonds mllslanding 3anlta~y I, 1999 

l~onds retired 

l~onds outstanding December 31, 1999 

Bonds outstanding at December 31, 1999, are com prised of II~e foUowing individual issues 

1~8,287 

W aler 
_ ._  Re_v_e!~ue 

$ 226,143 

L6,480) 

. 219,663 

W ater P, evcnue Bonds dated August 31, 1979, $300,000, al 5% , due 
in amvtml inslalhnenls of $17,787, including interest, (hrough 2018, 
and a final inslallmenl of $5,751 in 2019 -- Io be retired from Ihe 
incomeandrevem]eoflhewalersystem. $ _  2!9,663 

7 



TOW N O F P1.A|N DEALING , LOUIS|ANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 1999 

Changes in Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Tile annual requirements Io amorlize all debt oulslanding as of December 31, 1999 including inleresl payments 
of $142.243 fnllows: 

Year Ended 
December 31 

2000 

20010 005 

2006-2010 

2011~2015 

2016-2020 

W ater 
Revenue 

$ 17,787 
88,935 

88,935 

88,935 

7_ 7 3~!4 
361,9Q~ 

Under the lerm s of tile bond indenlure on outstanding W ater Utility Bonds dated August 3 I, 1979, all income 
and revenue of every natu re, earned or derived from obligation of the Utility system are pledged and dedicalcxl 
to the retirem ent of said bonds, and are to be set aside monlhly into the following special fimds: 

A. A sam equal to l/l 2th of Ihe lolal auloat)t of principal arid intaresl falling dae it) the ensaillg ),ear is 1o be 
deposited illtO an acconlll entitled "W aler and Revel'tile Bond Fnnd" and remilted Io lhe Farmers }lolne 
AdnlinislLralion on all annual basis. 

B. A sum al least equal In five percent (5%) of the amount In be paid inlo an accn,.mt entitled "W ater Revemm 
Bond Reset~,e lznlld" nntil 5tlch lilne as there has been accumulated a sum equal to the highest combined 
principal and inlerest falling due in any year, as a Debt Service Reserve. This Reset've is to be retained 
solely for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on bonds payable from Ihe W ater Revenue 
Bond Fund as In which there would olherv,,ise be default. 

C. The sum of $75 into an account enlilled "W ater Replacement and Extension Fund" In care for depreciation, 
exlensio~ls, additions, improvenmnls and replacem ents necessary In operale tile system properly. The fimds 
may also be used to make up deficiencies in tile Revenue Bond Fnnd or Reserve Fund, bul if so used, it 
shall be replaced as soon as possible oul of earnings from the syslem afler m aking tile required payments 
inlo the respective fllnds. 

Such holes p:ayable are substantially in tile form of W ater P, evenne Bonds and are collalerized by revenue of the 
system and tile fixed assets of tile system and nmhn'e 40 years from the dale they were issned. 

Rellt'gluen| ~onlm ifi|len|s: 

Only one police employee of tile Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana, is a member of the M unicipal Police 
Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, a slalewide reliremenl system . This system is cost-sharing, 
mnlliple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by separale board of irastees. Perlinen't 
iifformaliot't relalive In Ihis plan follows: 

8 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

N oles to Financial Statements 
December 3 I, 1999 

8. Retirenlent Cmnmitments (Continued) 

A. P!;a31 D_cscripljon 

All fidl-tiale police department employees engaged in law enforcement are required to parlicipale in tim 
Syslem. Employees who relire al or after age 50 wilh al least 20 years of credilable service or at or after 
age 55 wilh at least 12 years of creditable service are enlilled 1o a retirenlent benefil, payable monlhly for 
life, equal to 3 1/3 percent oflheir final-average sala~ for each year of creditable service. Final-average 
salary is Ille enlployee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months thai produce the llighesl 
average. Enlployees who termiJlate wilb at least tile amount of creditable service slated above, and do not 
wilhdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit 
accru ed Io Iheir date of lerloinafion. Tim System also provides death and disability bcaefiis. Benefils are 
eslablislicd or am ended by slale slahlle. 

The Sysleol issues all aunual publicly available financial reporl Illal includes financial slalelnenls and 
required supplenlenlary inform alion for tile Syslem . That reporl may be oblail~ed by wriling lo tile 
M unicipal Police Employees Retirenlenl System of 1,ollisialla, 8401 Uniled Plaza Boulevard, Balon Rouge, 
Louisiana 70809-2250, or by calling (225) 929-7411. 

B, F!l!ldi,~ l
.)glic~, 

Plan men~bers are required by slate stalule to contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered salary and File 
Town of Plaili Dealilig is required to contribtlte at an acltlarial detenuined rate. TIlt etlrrenl rate is 9.0 
percent of annllal covered payroll. Tile eonlributioll reqllirelllenls of plan m enlbers and lhe Town of Plain 
Dealing are established and m ay be amended by stale statule. As provided by Louisiana P, evised Statute 
11:103, Ille employer contributions are delerlnined by aeluarial vahlalion and are subject to change each 
year based on file results of tim vahlation for the prior fiscal year. The Town of Plain Dealing's 
eonlrilm lions to IIle Sysleni for Ihe years ending Deceoiber 31, 1999, ! 998, and 1997, were $1,797, $2,103, 
alld $2,470, respectively, eqllal Io tile required eonlriblllions for eacli year. 

9. Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

9 



TOW N OF PLAIN I)EAL1NG, LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 
December 31, 1999 

9. Cash and Ca,~:h Fquivalents (Continued) 

Cc!ljfigale~of!)~posit ]nlerestRale M aluritxDaLe__  TotaIBogk Value 

Gellelal FIIIII:| 

General Fund -. Restricted 

['_r 9 p _rio a r~!~'iu !tel_: 
W ater i)cparlnlei',l -- Re~Iricled  

W aler Deparlnlent -- ReMricted  

Seli,,of ])olla l'l lllCll l 

Cemetery 

C~ iA _a_L 12! oj e .c.1 Jq39.d s: 
lllduslrial l)cvelol'Jll)ent 

Induslrial Development 

Industrial l)evelolm lent 

Industrial Developn'lent 

Total all fim ds 

5.25%  

5.25%  

5.25%  

5.25%  

5.25%  

5.00%  

5.25%  

4.8(1%  

5.25%  

5.25%  

09/27/00 

07/18/00 

09/13/00 

07/18/00 

07/30/00 

02/20/00 

09/26/00 

04/03/00 

09/18/00 

09/18/00 

59,757 

11,581 

17,787 

31,000 

44,884 

10.000 

75,787 

319,590 

63,073 

__ __ ~ 583 
780,042 

|nx,eslnlcnls ale tinder tile custody of the Towll Clerk. Investing is perform ed ill accordance with invcslmenl 
policies complying with State Statutes and the City Clmrter. Pooled fimds may be invested in: (11 direct 
obligations of Ihc United States government to lice payment of which lhe fifll faith and credit of the United 
Slates gt',vermnel~l is pled ged, (2) eerlificates of deposit ai se, vings and loan assoeiallons and federally insured 
banks when secured by acceptable collateral, and (3) savings accounts at savings and loan associations and 
banks, to the exlent fidly insured. 

10. Cmupliance, Stew ardship, and Aceo|m labilily 

Excess of l~xpel!dj!! !-esOygLRevel~ues. For those fimds for which a budget to actual comparison was made, 
1999 achlal expenditures exceed budgeted  expenditures on a deparlmenlal basis as follows: 

Gc!Le!a~ l"~,m d: 
Public Safbly 

S~[reet and Sanitalion 

Capital O t0llays 

Ext~endit ure 

$ 
$ 

$ 

Unfavorable 
Budget Actu al Variance 

25,629 $ 
92,346 $ 
70.594 $ 

130,559 $ 

92,821 $ 
71.717 $ 

4,930 

475 

1.123 



TOW N O F PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes Io Financial Stalements 
D ecember 31, 1999 

10. Compliance, Stewardship, and Accountability (Continued) 

Explaoalion fro" file General Fund - Public Safely unfavorable budgel variance is as follows: 

In the Police Deparlmc~ll, tile Town did l~ot include in 0~cir btfdgel the requirexl financial statement diselosare 
for police supplemental pay expense of $3,543 and the revenue offset, Also, additional cosls for repairs in Ihe 
trite Departnlent were inellrlCd. 

Dcficil l~._e!a!!!q~_~[E~ !~iJ~ . The Sewer Deparlmenl's deficil balance in retained earnings of $107,399 as shown 
in the combining statements is the result of revemles ioadequale 1o cover expenses inchlding depreeialion in 
prior years. This deficit is offscl by the W ater Deparlmeftl's relaioed earnings of $391,476 netting lo a total 
retained eaNlings of $284,077 in the Enterprise Ihmd. 

I1. Com m ilm enlts and Contingencies 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related 1o lorts; theft of, damage 1o and destruction of assets; errors 
and olnissiol~s; injl, lries I(i elnDloyees; aod natural disasters. The Town carries comlnereial insurance for all 
risks of loss, including workels' compensation and employee health and accident insurance. Seltlemenls have 
not exceeded insurance coverage in any of the past lhree fiscal years. 

The Town participales in certain federal and slate assisted programs. These programs are subject to program 
colnl~liance ~udits by the grantors or their representatives, Any liability for reimborsemenl which nmy arise as 
1he result oflhese a'tldits is no1 believed to be l'tlalerial. 

The Town is 1he defendaot in various lawsuits arising principally i~l nornml course ofoperations, lo the opinion 
of Ihe adl~linislr.~ltJOl|, the oatcollle of these lawsllits will 11ol have a malerial adverse effec! on 11~e accoll}pallying 
coolbined finalIcial staleolenls alld accordingly, l'Jo provisioll for losses has been recorded. 

12. O n-llehalf Paynlcnls: 

Two Town police employees received $3,543 in police supplemental pay fi'om the Stale of Louisiana. Tile 
To~,n is respoltsible for withholding taxes fi'om these employees ond paying the Town's m atching portion of 
social seellrity taxes for Ihe ~qlnOnll[ of supplenleotal pay received, The Town OlllSl recognize this sllpplen'Jental 
pay received by the em ployees as revenues and e~pendilures of 1he Town. The revemle is reported in the 
General Fond under inlergovernmen(al revemles and 1he expenditure is reporled in the Police Departm ent. 



~ .qlJPPLEM ENTA~ RY I~FX)_RM ATI 

SCIlFD ULE O F M AY O R 'S AN D A LDERM EN 'S 
CO M PENSATIO N A N D R EIM BURSED EXPENSES 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of M ayor's and Aldennen's 
Compensation and Reimbursed Expenses 
For il~e Year Ended December 3 I, 1999 

M ayor Sm ilh 

Alderman llightower 

Alderm ar~ Arnold 

Alderm an T. Boggs 

Alderman P. 13oggs 
Al(lgrlllan A ndPAso n 

Tolals 

C Coo_t~ ensafion 

12,000 

1,250 

1,250 

1,250 

1,250 

1 250 

18.2.5~ 

Reimbursed 
~ EKpenses Tolal 

$ 542 $ 12,542 
1,250 

1,250 

1.250 

1,250 

_ _ _  1,250 

$ 542 $ 1839.2 



CO M BIN ING A ND INDIV IDUA l. FUND AN D 



G O V ER N M EN TA L 
FU ND S 

~ G EN ERA L FU N D 

~ SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

~ DEBT SERVICE FUND 

~ CAPITAL PRO JECTS FUNDS 



G E N ER A L FU N D 

To account for resources traditionally associated with governments 
w hich are not required to be accounted for in another fund. 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING , LOUISIANA 

General Fund 

Balance Sheet 

December 31, 1999 and 1998 
with Comparative Totals for D ecember 31, 1998 

Exhibit A-1 

Assets 

Cash 

Restricted assets - cash 

Certificate of deposit 

Restricted assets - cerlification of deposit 

Accollnts receivable, no allowance for uncollectible accollnls 

AccnJed interest receivable 

Due fronl oilier fn:nds 

Total assets 

l_ ._i_abi[i0e_s a!ld Fu!!d Bal~!ce 

l.iabililies: 

Accotnl[ s payable 

AcClqled expens"-.s 

Due to oilier fimds 

Total liabilities 

Fund Balance: 

Unreserved 

Reserved - restricted assets 

Total fimd balance 

Total liabilities and fire d balance 

See accompanying notes lo con'Jbined lillancial slatemenls. 

1999 _  1~.~8 

99,075 $ 

9,627 

59,757 

11,581 

12,794 

311 

193.145 

8,766 

3,146 

64.514 

76.426 

95,511 

21,2os 

16.719 

193.145 

92,346 

6,913 

56,210 

11,025 

7,759 

964 

27.412 

202.629 

8,108 

501 

54.246 

62.855 

121,836 

17.938 

139.774 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

General Fund 

Slatem eul of l(eveuues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

For Ihe Year Ended December 31, 1999 
v,,ilb Comparalive Actual Amounts for Ihe Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Exhibit A-2 

Revelules: 
Property taxes 
Franchise taxes 
Other laxes 
Licenses aud permits 
1 ntergove[ll I|lelllfl] 
Graul revelUlC 
lnleres( inCOll]e 
Charges for sew iccs 
l(Cllla[ 01COllie 
Fines and forfeits 
Lake ir~colue 
Other 
Tolal rcVelllleS 

Expendilures: 
Gelleral GOVCFlUIIelII: 
Salaries and bcncflls 
Office 
l.cgal and audi~ 
]llSII ffl nee 
Otl~er 
Tolal gcllCl ~q] goverulnclH 

Public Safely: 
Police del)arlu]enl 
Fire dcparllllCnl 
Total lml'~lic l;afely 

Streel and Sanilalion 
Capital outlays 
q'olal expendihu'es 

Excess (deficiency) of revenucs 
over expendiCurcs 

Olher financing sources (uses): 
Transfers ill 
Transfers UOI 
No! olher fiom~cing sources (.sos) 

Excess (deficiency) of revelmes and 
olhcr sources over expenditures 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance al cn,J of year 

1999 

28,000 $ 
22,000 
42,300 
18,310 
23,200 
26,197 
6,000 
52,000 
5,500 
8,000 
23,000 

254,507 

45,408 
7,200 
7,367 
6.472 
7.991 
74.438 

110,390 
15.239 
125,629 
92,346 
70,594 
363,007 

Actual 

24,844 
26,848 
40,851 
15,716 
22,545 
25,567 
6,166 
48,663 
5,900 
8,285 
23,013 

_  
3,718 

252.116 

44,265 
8,135 
8,170 

5.392 
7,34

_
2 

73.304 

113,266 
17,293 

A so,55E 
92,821 
71.717 
368.401 

Variance- 
favorable 

l~un favorable) 
1998 
Aclual 

$ (3,1561 $ 27,616 
4,848 24,332 

(I,449) 39,101 
(2,594) 17,814 
(655) 20,639 
(630) 
166 3,200 

(3,337) 48,311 
400 6,600 
285 10,634 
13 296 

_ __ _
3,718 2,492 

__ (2,399 201,035 

1,143 

(935) 
(803) 
1,080 
649 

27,033 
13,905 
7,283 
6,466 
7.318 

1,134 62,005 

(2,876) 
~ o~5~ 

. 4~ 2,93o) 
__ _  (475) 

. l(k~,n~ 
5~ _,395) 

114,865 
18.638 
133.503 
80.724 
17.863 
294.095 

tLo8,59o~ 016)~ b9 _ 7A2~,78_5) __  (_9~  

See accotupaoying notes Io colubined financial slatemenls, 

95,000 

95.000 

(13,5oo) 
139.774 

93,230 

93.230 

(23,055) 
139.774 

126.274 $ 116,719 

(1,770) 

.~ _tl,77o) 

(9,555) 

159,981 
(1,480 
158.499 

65,439 
74,335 

$
.
139r774

' 



SPEC IA l, R EVEN UE 
F1 ]N D S 

Special P, evenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of 
specific revenue sources (other lhan expendable trusls or major 
capilal projects) that are legally restricted to expe~ditures for 
specifie purposes, 

Sales Tax ][?lllld - accounts 
m aintenance of streets, alleys, etc. 
sales and use tax. 

for general operating and 
Financing is provided by a 1%  

Louisiana Com m unity Developm ent Block G ran! Fund 
accounts for federal monies received by the Tow n. 



TOW N O F PLAIN DEALING , LO UISIANA 

Special Rcvcnuc Funds 

Combining 13alaocc Sheet 

December 31, 1999 
with Com parative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Exhibit B- 

A ss_e!s 

Cash 

Due from olher fim ds 

q'oh'd asscls 

l~i~bili!i_c_s ,qtkd F31!ld !_~,alanc_es 

FIIlld |)~II~llCeS 

Totals 

Louisiana 
Com munity 
Developm ent 

Sales Tax Block Grant 1999 1998 

See accompanying notes to combined financial stalcmeots 

1,388 $ 
1.006 

2.394 

1,388 $ 
1.006 

25 

1.006 

2.394 1.031 

2,394 $ $ 2,394 $ 1.03 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Special Revemle Funds 

Com bining S/a/cin ch! of Revenues
, Expeadit,res, and Changes ill Fund Balances 

For the Year Ended December 3 I, 1999 
wilh Conq)arative Totals for tile Year Ended December 31

, 1998 

Exhibit B-2 

Revelllles: 

Sales laxes 

Federal grants 

Tolal revelllles 

Expendihlres: 

Slrect llepallnlel|t 

M iseellaneotls 

Total expelldilures 

Excess (deficiency) Df levenues 
o~,er cxpclldiltlres 

Other lqnanciog Uses: 

Operating transfers out 

Excess (delicie~cy) of levetmes 
over expeodihlres ,~ olhcf Ilses 

Fund balance al beginning of year 

/hin d balance at end of year 

Tolals 
LOlliSialla 
Commonily 
Developm ent 

~ _ ~algK.TaK..._ .__Block Grant_. _ ~ 1299 I 

95,6(15 

95.605 

676 

676 

94.929 

~93,56~ 

363 

],
_
0
.
31 

$ 2,394 

See accolllpanyillg I|o|es 1o con)billed flllal)cia] sla|ellle~lls
. 

95,605 $ 90,831 
- 33.52~. 

95,605 124,353 

676 

33,522 

71 

33.593 

94,929 90.760 

(93,5c_,61 _~ L~59,~  

1,363 

1.031 

$ 2,394 $ 

(69,221) 

70,252 

1.031 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Sales Tax - Special Revenue Fund 

Statem ent of Revem )es, Expendilures, and Changes in Fond Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

For Ihe Year Ended December 31, 1999 
with Comparalive Totals for tile Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Exhibil B-3 

I[CVCOUCS: 

Sales taxes 

Tolal revellues 

E~pendiltlres: Genecal goverllitlcn[ 

Tolal expendilo~es 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over cxpendilures 

O ther fillatlCillg ilse~: 

Trallsrcrs Oil[ 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expendJ|ures aud oilier uses 

Fund balance al beginning of year 

Fund balance al end of year 

1999 

_ _ _ ~ ! Aelua 

Variance- 
favorable 

fiUffa~!rab!e~ 
1998 
Aelua 

95.000 $ 95.605 $ 605 $ 90,831 

95.000 95.605 605 90.831 

676 

676 

94,929 

(9_5_,00_0_) (93,566) 

See acconq~anying iioles to cot|lbioed fifJancial slalelnellls. 

1.031 

1,363 

1.031 

(676) 

(676) 

(71) 

1.434 

1,363 

71 

71 

90.760 

(159,981) 

(69,221) 
70,252 

$ 2,394 $ 1,363 $ 1,031 



D EBT SER VIC E 

The D ebt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of 
resources for, and tile paym ent of, general long-term debt 
principal, interest, and related costs. The Debt Service Fund is 
funded by the proceeds of a dedicated ad valorem tax. 

G eneral O bligation Sewer Bond Fund - accum ulates m onies 
for payment of the $185,000, 7%  General Obligation Sewer 
Bonds which are serial bonds due in annual installments of $5,000 
tbrough M arch 1, 1984, $10,000 through M arch 1, 1993, and 
$15,000 through M arch 31, 1998. Financing provided lhrot, gh 
unlim ited ad valorem taxation. This fund w as closed out in 1998. 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Debt Service Fund 

Balance Sheet 

Decenlber 31, 1999 and 1998 

wilh Comparative Tolals for December 31, 1998 

Exhibit C-I 

Due from olher,fimds 

Tolal assels 

Assels 

] ,jabl'ljli_es and Ft_13~d B_a!ances 

Fund Balance: 

Reserved for dcbl service 

q'olal liabililies .~m d fire d balance 

See accoml~anying notes Io combined financial slalemenis. 

General Obligation 

Sewer Bonds 

1999 _  __  1998____ 

$ 138 

138 

138 

$ $ 138 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Debt Service Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance  

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 
w ith Comparative Totals for lbe Year ETided Decerober 31, 199g 

Exhibit C-2 

Re'vel|t les; 

Interest illeOllle 

Tolal re'venlle ~ 

Expenditures: 

]nlerest expense 

Rond redem ption 

Other 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other Financing Somccs 0tses): 

Operating Iransfizrs out 

Ncl olhcr lqnatleillg soorces (rises) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 
Fire d balance at begimfing of year 

lZund b,qlaoee al el'ld of year 

See accompanying holes Io combined financial slalemenls. 

General Obligation 
Sewer Bonds 

1999 1998 

$ 

42 

457 

15,000 

38 15.457 

(!~  05,315) 

038) 
138 

(1,99~) 

(17,218) 
17.356 

$ 138 



TOW N O F PI,AIN DEA IJNG , LO IIlSIANA 

General Obligalion Sewer Bonds -Debt Service Fund 

Slalelllclll of Revem les, Expenditures, and Changes in EIind Balance - 

Bridge( at~d Actual 

For tile Year Ended December 31, 1999 
w ilh Comparative Tolals for the Year Elided December 3 I, 1998 

Extdbtt C-3 

RevelllleS: 

Int~Tes| illcOnle 

Tolal reYemles 

Expeodilures: 

lnlerest expense 

Bond redem ption 

Other 

Tolal expendilurcs 

Excess (deficiency) of revemtes 
over expelldilllres 

Other Financing Sources (uses): 

Ol)cralillg [[~[ISfe['~ Otl[ 

Nel olher financing sources (uses) 
Excess (deficiency) of revemJes over 
expendilures 

Fiind balaace al beginning of year 

Fund balallce al end of year 

1999 

__ _ n~ el 

See acconlpanyillg iio|c~s Io colnbined finallcial s{atelnelltS. 

$ 

Achml 

138 

38 

V,qria rice- 
favorable 

l~ vo~ab!~ 
1998 
Achla 

.p ~8) 

42 

457 

15,000 

_ _0~8) 15,457 

(138) 
138 

$ $ 

(L?o3~  

__ ~ ?o3) 

038) 
138 

- $ 

07,218) 
17,356 

138 



C A PITA L PR O JEC TS 
FU N D S 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources 
to be used for the acquisition or constnJction of major capital 
faeililies. 

Sewer Projee( 414 Fund - Accounts for the costs of modification 
of existing treatment plant service rehabilitalion and extension of 
sewer collection. This fund w as closed out in 1999. 

Slreel and Drainage Program - Tile Town has received grants 

fiom the State of Louisiana to make major improvements to its 
streels and drainage facilities. This fired w as closed out in 1998. 

lndush'ial l)evelopm ent - A special 1%  tax increase w as levied 
beginning April 1, 1993 to be used for the purpose of acquiring 
conslruclion and improvem ent of industrial parks and blrildings. 

Special Projects Programs - The Town received monies fi-om 
the Slate of Louisiana - Office of Rural D evelopm ent for the 
short term repairs of its slreets. This fund w as closed out in 1998. 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Funds 

Con~bining Balance Sheet 

December 31, 1999 
with Com parative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Exhibil D-1 

_Asse!s 

Cash in bank 

Cerlificales of deposits 

A cc,qled illleres! 

Total assets 

Totals 

Sewer Street & Special 

Project 414 Drainage Industrial Projecls 
l;!md 

_  
Pr

_ _  
ogranL_ I)ev _el21pmen_ t Programs 199~__ 1998 

abilities; 

Due Io olher flmds 

Accounls payable 

'Folal liabililies 

F|lnd balallces 

Total liabilities and 
flllld balances 

$ 59,879 $ $ 59,879 $ 59,916 

505,033 505,033 t71,140 

_ _ 2,g sd 
567_799 

1,006 

137 

143 

566.656 

$ 567,799 $ 

See accolllpanyillg noles Io conlbined financial slaletllenls. 

2.887 2,823 

567,799 533,879 

1,006 

137 

1~24A 

5(,8656_ 

__ L49 5 

531.338 

$ 567,399 $ 533,879 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Fm~ds 

Colrd~ining Stalell~ent of Revenues, Expendihlres, and 
Changes in Fm~d Balances 

for tile Year Eroded December 31, 1999 
,,villi Com parative Totals for the Year Ended December 3 I, 1998 

Exhibit D-2 

Revel|lies: 

Sates taxes 

ll)lcresl 

Total revenues 

ExpeadJttlres: 

General goveroll|elll 

Capital outlays 

M iscellaneous 

Total expeodihlres 

Excess of revelloes 
over expenditures 

Other financit~g sources 

(uses): 

Opcraling Irar~sfcrs in 

Operating |raosfers out 

Net other financing 

SOllrces (llses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
I evelllleS over 

ex~'Jet'~dit'ares 

Fiind balance at 
beginning of year 

Fiilld balal)ce at elld 
of year 

Totals 

Sewer Street &. Special 

Project 414 Drainage Industrial Projects 

_  
F_und _ _

Pro~ raln l)_eyel_o~ _~ej~t_ Program~_s _ __._!9_99 1998 

$ 

_ 
1,6

_ 72 
_ _ L& 2 

692 

<~ 4 , 7~  2D 

C64_,72__2) 

~3jo~e 

$ 

95,339 

~ ~,2 5A  
20,293 

16,946 

5,375 

22,32t 

~ce aCCOlllpal|yill~ lloles to Col||biDcd/]lla|leial sla|el|lc/lts. 

9% 972 

336 

98,308 

566,656 

$ 95,339 $ 90,831 

_  ~ __ ~6~,,9A6 

16,946 

5,375 

22.321 

99.664 

336 

25,536 

116.367 

11,991 

102,088 

200 

114.279 

Lo~  

_ _ _(6~;72O (!,~o) 

35,278 

- 53~ ,?_7s_ 

738 

5
_39&4q 

$ 566,656 $ 531,378 



ENTERPR ISE 
F1 ]N D 

W aler and Sewer F~m d - accounts for the provision of water 
and sew er services to the residents of the Tow n and som e 
residents of tile Parish. All activities necessary to provide such 
serv ices are accounted for in the fund, including, but not limited 
to, adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related 
debt service, billing and collection, 



TOW N O F PLAIN I}EALING, LOIlISIANA 

W ater and Sewer Fand 

Combining Balance Sheet 

December 31, 1999 
w ilh Com parative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Exhibit E- 1 

CBrrenl Assets: 

Cash 

Certificates of deposit 

AecOlllllS receivabtc 

AcenLed im erest 

Due from other flmds 

Total elllrellt ;issfts 

Reslricled Assets, Cash: 

(~llSIOlnel s' deposils: 

W aler revenue bond fire d 

W ater ~evenue bond rescrvc fired 

W alcr replaccmen! and extension fire d 

Total reslricled a~:sets 

Properly, Plant& l~qlfipm enl: 

hl|l)rOVelllelllS 

Less accilllllllilled (]el~lecialioll 

Nel property, phm t & equipmen 

Tolal assets 

999 

W ater Sewer 
I)epa~nLeL*l- Depar!me!~[_  __Con~illCd. 1998 

135,736 $ 

29,845 

1.022 

69,518 

36,393 

7,007 

17,787 

23.386 

84.573 

859,454 

39,103 $ 174,839 $ 109,291 

44,884 

8,032 

92.019 

44,884 

37.877 

1,022 

69,518 

36,393 

7,007 

17,787 

23.386 

1,216,691 

__  aL34,519) 
332.5(19 782.172 

$ 653,203 $ 874.191 

(Continued) 

See accompanying holes 1o combined financial slatelnenls. 

84,573 

2,076,145 

_ _j9~!369 
1,114,681 

$ 1.527.394 

42,624 

1,122 

61,411 

2!4,448 

38,834 

6,775 

21,014 

21,920 

88,543 

2,071,247 

__  (? 19,006) 
1,152,241 

$ 1.455.232 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

W alcr and Sewer Fund 

Combining Balance Shcel 

December 3 l, 1999 
wilh Comparalive Tolals for December 3 I, 1998 

F.xhibit E-1 (Cominued) 

Liabililics: 

Cur[cnt lial)ililics (payable from 
CIJITCI)I asscls): 
Acconl~Is payal)k; 

))Ira Io olbcr fim ds 

Ot/Icr 

Tolal cllrlCl~l liabilitics (payable 
~i Oll'l o.lrrclll asseis) 

('lllTCllt liabililics (payable flora 
I~slrictc(| asscls): 
W atcl 1CVCll[l(3 bOlld 

Aecrocd intercsl 

CIIsIOllle[ deposils 

Total current li~hililies (payable 
fl'OIII reslrictcd assets) 

1 .orig.-Term 1 .iabiliti,z,s (payable from 
reslriclcd assels): 
W ater revcnlle bond 

Total liabilifcs (payable fiom 
rcslriclcd asscls) 

Fund Equity: 

Conlribulcd Capital: 

M unicipality 

l:cclcra| grants 

Total conlributed cal)ital 

Rctaiucd Earnings: 

1.]nrcscrvcd 

"YOUII fill'tO cql)ily 

Total liabililics and fired cquily 

],]ABII,1TIES AND FUND EQUITY 

W alcr Sewer 

_ _ pe_par~!ne!~L De~arlnmnl _~ lRbJll~Ld_ .~ g-~ _ 

,qcc accompanying ilotcs Io combined linancial Slalel|lenls 

2,373 $ 

2.815 

5.188 

6,588 

4,002 

32,874 

43,464 

!!3:9L.~ 

256.539 

391.476 

653.203 

1,888 $ 

5,004 

}A%2 

219,673 

755.025 

974,698 

__ _ (!oy,3 ~) 
. _ _8(,L_279 
$ 874,191 

4,261 $ 

5,0O4 

__  21815 _ 

!2,(!so 

6,588 

4,002 

32.874 

6,600 

7,165 

L 9o8 

14.773 

6,257 

8,848 

32,124 

43,464 47,229 

213,075 219,886 

256,539 

219,673 219,673 

755,025 755,025 

974.698 974.698 

. 1,?:8~72}. 
$

_ 
1,527,394 $ 1,455,232 



 

TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

W aler alld Sewer l-"llnd 

Combining Slalemen! of Revelmes, Expenses, and Changes in Relained Earnings 

"For IheY ear En~el~ D ex:~l~lae~ 31, 1999 
wJfl~ Comparalive Tolals for lhe Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Operaling Revenues: 

Charges for sew iCCS 

O 01er 

Tolal operalir~g revcrJlleS 

Operaling Expenses: 

Pelsoual scr,,iees 

COII|I ilCltla] Sel~,ices 

Supplies and nlalelia]s 

Ileal, light and powel 

D epreciation 

Olhel 

"]'OI,ql OpClalillg expellses 

Opcraling income (loss) 

Non-Opcraling Revenues (Expenses) 

Interest incom e 

hllercsl CXl)ensc. 

'1'181IS fel'S ill 

'l'l',q IIS fels Olll 

Nel II0tl-OpClalill[~, revellllCS 

(expenses) 
Net income (loss) 

Retained earnings, bcginlfil~g 

Retained earnings, ending 

W ater Sewer 

_ _

t2cpart_m.eAu D epLa~ en_~__ ._Eg~ hil~d_ 1998 

203,772 

__ bAa~ 

56,773 

4,070 

17,935 

14,139 

~P,,028 

_
2.2,714

_ 

135
_,f,52 

9_9,?.P5 

8,641 

(6,4611 

2.180 

71,474 

D~o,_o97 
$ 391,476 

See accompanying n~les Io combined financial slalemenls 

63,314 

63.314 

30,019 

4,034 

5,147 

111,885 

25,355 

41.166 

$ 267,086 
1,18J 

86,792 

g,104 

23,082 

25,024 

45.383 

252.265 

$ 269,158 
5 306 

225,444 

82,949 

7,366 

26,023 

25,846 

43,831 

__ .. 7:q,6q3 
261,708 

(sA Zg~) . 16,oo2 1~,756 

2,52g 

64,721 

67.249 

13,957 

oo7,3_ 29D 

11,169 

(6,4611 
64.721 

3,588 

(12,080) 
49.233 

(44 498) 

69,429 

85,431 

(3,757) 

8,999 

$ 19g,646 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOIJISIANA 

W ater and Sewer Fund 

Combining StalemeoI of Cash Flows 

For tilt Year Ended December 3 I, 1999 
w ilh Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Cash flows fronl operating aclivilies: 

Net income (loss) 
Adjushnenls Io reconcile net income Io net 
cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 

Change in aSSEtS and liabililies: 

Increase (decrease) ill acCOlllllS receivable 
Decrease (increase) in due from other fired 
Increase (decrease) ill flCCOIIIIIS payable 
Increase (decrease) in due to other ftlods 

Increase (decrease) in olher liabilities 

Tolal adjustments 
Net cash provided by operaliog aclivilies 

Cash flov,'s from investing activities: 

Purchase of fixed a:~sels 

Disposals of fixed assels 

PII I~llaso of illVeStlflelllS 

Proceeds frool ilWeslnleots 

]llterEsl Oil ilw eSlll)ellls 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 

Increase ill restriell:.d assets 

Increase in reslricted liabilities 

Principal imymenls of long-term debt 

NEt cash provided by financing aelivilics 

Cash flows from noneapital financing activities 

lnteresl expense 
Operating transfers in (ou0, oct 
Nel cash provided by noncapilal 
financing aclivilies 

Net increase in cash and cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash eq~fivalenls at begim ling of year 

999 

W atEr 

_  
Delmrtme! 

69.294 

20,028 

3,741 

15,272) 
(1,819) 
(7,165) 
1.807 

70.614 

(7,019) 
659 

~8,786) 
55,191 
8.741 

8.786 

(2,435) 
750 

A_8_,L6=9 

(11,305) 

59,930 
75.806 

SCWCI" 
D epg"n/eol _  Coml:,inc~L 1998___ 

25,355 

1,006 

7,165 

(520) 
5,004 

3g.o10 

05,282) 

(I,465) 

(44,884) 

2.528 

6,002 $ 12.756 

45.383 43.830 

4,747 

(8,) 07) 
(2,339) 
(2,161) 
1,807 

39,330 

55.332 

(8,484) 
659 

(93,670) 
55,191 
11.269 

(7,578) 
29,818 

(14,499) 
(49,117) 
(1,167) 
1,287 

14,043 

(3,575) 

(55,192) 
52,515 
3.534 

_ __ ({Z[~]) __ _~%039 ~2,718) 

(2,435) 
750 

(6,48O) 
(8,165) 

~ ,.,V! 

64.721 

5,618 
33.485 

Cash and cash equivalenls at end of year $ 135,736 $ 39,103 

See accompanying ))olcs Io com bined financial slalem enls. 

(I 1,305) 
6 4;72

_
1
. 

53,416 

65,548 
109,291 

$ 174,839 

(5,203) 
(304) 

_ .__ ~&'_).~) 
(11,466) 

(11,828) 
4.735 

(7,093) 

(7,224) 
116,525 

$ !09,29! 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

W aler and Sewer Fund 

Smtcment of Revenues, Expenditu res al d C anges in Re ained Earnings - 

Budgel (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

For Ihe Year Ended December 31, 1999 
wilb Comparalive Actual Amounls for Ihe Year Ended December 3 I, 1998 

"ReVelllleS~ 

Charges for sew iccs 

InleleS[ 

Other 

Tolal revenues 

Exr~elldiillrcs: 

Olher operaiing expenses 

PglSOlhq I services 

Depreciation 

lnleres! 

"FOl a'l expcndihlrcs 

Excess (dcficier~cy) of rcvcnlles over 
expendilures 

Other financing sources (uses): 

Transfers in 

"l'rat~sfers ollt 

Excess (deficiency) of leveoues and 
oilier SOllrCCS OVCl ex|)el]dilllres 

P.claincd earnings, beginning 

Rclained earnings, coding 

1999 

See aceomp,qnying i|oles 1o combined financial slatcmenls. 

230,472 $ 

5.400 

Actual 

Variance- 
favorable 

fu_nY~ ora_b_~  
1998 
Actual 

267,086 $ 36,614 $ 269,158 

11.169 11,169 3,588 

1,18~ (4,2k9b 
235.872 279,436 43,564 

50,803 

167,282 

120,090 

86,792 

45.383 

(69,287) 
80,490 

(45,383) 
0,85o 

_  __ ~!3_h859) 

5,306 

278,052 

134,928 

82,949 

43,831 

12.080 

17,787 16,32
_
1 

_ (I,466) 

64,721 64,721 49,233 

81.042 

198,646 

279.688 

63,255 8,999 
- 189.645' 

$ 63,255 $ 198,646 



']'OW N O F PLAIN DEALING , LO UISIANA 

W ater Deparlnlenl 

Schedule of Changes in Assels Restricted Under Revenue Bond Debt 

For the Year Ended December 31. 1999 

Exhibit E-5 

Cash - January I, 1999 

Cash receipts: 

Transferred fiom operating 
activities 

Interest credited 

Tolal cash rcceipls 

Tolal cash a'~ailal~le 

Cash disbnrsemenls 

Transferred lo opcraling activities 

Principal paym ettt 

Interest payment 

Tolal disburselnenls 

Cash - Decem ber 31. 1999 

Bond 
_ 

Fu!!d 

$ 6.775 $ 

See accon'q)anyiog IIOteS to combined financial statements. 

17,787 

232 

18.019 

24.794 

6,480 

11.307 

Bond 
Reserve 
Fnnd 

W ater 
Replacem ent 
and Extension 

F~md Tota 

21,014 $ 21,920 $ 49.709 

1.115 

22.129 

4.342 

17.787 4.342 

900 

566 

1,466 

23.386 

8,687 

1.913 

20,600 

70~309 

4~342 

6,480 

11.307 

22.129 

7,007 $ 17,787 $ 23,386 $ 48,180 



TRU ST A ND A G EN CY 
F IJN D S 

Cem etery Fund - Accounts for the m onies received from tile sale 
of lots, the issuance of permits, and the service of m aintenance of 
the cem etery. 

Ad Valorem Tax Fund - Accounts for the collection of propert) 
taxes by the Tow n. This fund was closed out in 1999. 



TOW N O F PLAIN DEA1JNG , I,O I}IS1ANA 

Tnlsi a~ld Agency 

Coliibiliilig lh hrioe Sllecl 

Decenlber 3 I, 1999 
wilh Oolnl~arative Tolals for Decelllber 31, 1998 

As~e!s 

Certificates of dcpo:~il 

Accollllls receivable, llOl ofllllowance 
for iiilcollecliblo l~l~OS 

Aecnicd hllolrosl re(:ck,at)lo 

Tolal assels 

Liabilities: 

D LIO IO oilier flllldS 

Total liabilities; 

Fllnd 13~ilance 

Tolal liabilities lilld fund balance 

Tolals 

Tax Clearing- 
_ _ _C.g!13 e_ l~I3k_ Fllncl _ 19999 _  199&  

10,352 $ 

110,000 

151 

120,503 

1
_20,503 

10,352 $ 

110,000 

20,322 

109,954 

11,129 

2.084 

120.503 143.489 

120.503 

27,550 

27.550 

$ 120,503 $ $ 120,503 $ 

See ,'lccozllpan)'ing liolo.~ 1o ooillbinod lill,'tnci~il sl,'tlolllenls. 

115,939 

143.489 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEAIANG , LOUISIANA 

Cem elery Tnlsl and Agency 

Slalcm enl of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fire d Balance 

For Ihe Year Ended December 31, 1999 

with Comparalive Tolals for December 3 I, 1998 

Exhibit F-2 

Revcllues: 

Charges for services 

luleresl 

Olher 

Tola] Ievi31l i i es 

]~xpeodihlres: 

Labor 

Supplies and m alerials 

Capital oullay 

'l'oial exl)cnldilutes 

Excess of revc:olles over expelldilllres 

lqll|d balance at bcginniog of year 

Fulld balance al end of:,,ear 

See aecon'q)anying lloles lo combined financial slalemenls 

1999 1998 

1,655 $ 

5,681 

5.657 

12.993 

5,636 

2,093 

700 

8,429 

4,564 

115,939 

120.503 

3,}66 

5,607 

100 

8.873 

2,510 

2,055 

1,099 

5.664 

3,209 

112.730 

115.939 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Tax Clearing Agency Fund 

Balance Sheet 

December 3 I, 1999 
with Com paralive Tolals for Decem ber 31 1998 

Cash 
ACColInls receivable,/let of allowance for nllcO|lee~lble 

taxes of $0 
Total assets 

)lie to other filnds 

Total liabilities 

Liabili!ies 

Slalemetlt of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

_A.sseLS 

Cash 

Aceolnl|s receivable, ire| ofallowance for 
uncollectible taxes of $0 

Total assets 

l~!abi]i!ies 

D.e Ioolherfim ds 

Total liabilities 

__  19_ 999_ 1998 

16,421 

11.129 

27.550 

27,550 

$ 27.550 

Balance Balance 
Jammly 1, December 31, 
_ _ 1999 _ _  AfJdiligns Dedueliens 1999 

See ,~ccompanying holes In eolnbJned fin,qncial sl~llelnenls. 

16,421 $ 

11,129 

27.550 

27.550 

10,328 $ 26,749 $ 

0.328 

11,129 

37.878 

27.550 

27,550 $ $ 27,550 $ 

4 



 

G EN ER AL 
FIXED A SSETS 

This account group is established to account for all fixed assets of 
the Tow n other than those used in proprietary fired operations or 
accounted for in Trust funds. Capital expenditures in all funds are 
recorded as expenditures of those fim ds at the time of purchase 
and are subsequently recorded, at cost, for central purposes in the 
G eneral Fixed Assets Account Group. In accordance w ith 
generally accepted accounting principles for governm ental 
entities, depreciation is not recorded in general fixed assets. 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Sched ule of General Fixed As.qels - By Sources 

December 31, 1999 and 1998 

Exhibit G- 

General Fixed Assets: 

General fired 

Fire del'Jarl nlen I 

Cemclety 

1)a1"11 and resel~+oii~s 

lhlildings 

M achinery a~lcl equip,+ent 

Industrial I'mlk 

St i+ec| [ IIII1FOVelllel Its 

Lake Plain D e~l.linp 

Total genelat fixed assets 

lnveStlllen[ in ge~tol'al fixed assets fi'Olll: 

GelleFal hind f~vel|tle~ 

Federal granls 

Gep.eral obligatiou boods 

Sales +tax f~,ll~ld +ever, ues 

W ater and se~.ser filnd 

l.ouisiana llighway Safely Comm ission 

Other SOil FOeS 

Total invesllllellt ill general fxed assets 

See accompat+yitxl' 11ores 1o eond>ined financial statements 

1999 1998 

328,644 $ 

183,525 

8,401 

294,580 

306,539 

42,325 

538,148 

440.777 

2.152.209 

610,482 

044,758 

52,500 

339,703 

25,000 

15.000 

64,766 

$ 2,152,209 

315,032 

141,534 

8,401 

294,580 

303,039 

42,325 

532,773 

440,777 

2.078.461 

56~,109 

1,019,758 

52,500 

339,71)3 

25.000 

15 

59 

2.078 

000 

391 

461 

42 



"/'O W N O F PLAIN DEALING , LO UISIANA 

Sched~de of Changes in General Fixed Assets - 
By Function and Aclivity 

For the Year Ended December 31. 1999 

Exhibit G-2 

General ~llovernnlcnt: 

General fire d 

Streel improvemenls 

M unicipal buildings 

M achinefy and c:quipmenl 

Industrial park 

/rake Plain Dealing 

Total general governnlent 

Fire l)epatlinenl 

Cem etery 

D,qII) and reservoirs 

Tolal general fixed assels 

General Fixed 
Assels 

Janua~ 1, 
_ _  1999 _ _ _ _ Additions _D_e,~ l.c.ljpnpnpnpnpnpnpnpnpn9~  

$ 315,032 $ 

440,777 

303,039 

42,325 

532,773 

1.633.946 

141,534 

8,401 

2
_
9 4 ,~

_s 8P__ 
444.515 

16,955 $ 

3,500 

5.375 

9,270 

35.100 

41.991 

41.991 

General Fixed 
Assels 

December 31, 
1999 

3,343 $ 

3.343 

$ 2.078,461 $ 77.091 $ 3,343 

See acconq~anying ilotes 1o coulbined financial slatefaenls 

328,644 

440,777 

306,539 

42,325 

538.148 

9,270 

183,525 

8,401 

294,580 

486,506 

$ 2,152,209 



 

G EN ER AL LO NG -TERM  
D I~B T A C C O 1 ]N T C.R O 1 ]P 

Accoun|s for the general long-term liabilities of governmental 
units other than proprietary fund. 



TOW N OF PLAIN I)EAL1NG, LO UISIANA 

General l~ong-Tern~ Debl Group of Accounls 

Schedule of 13eneral Long-Term Debt 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

Exhibit tt-I 

An/oulll available ill Debt Service Futld 

Aniounl 1o be provided for relireinen 
of long-lerlil dobl 

Yolal available and Io be provided 

General obligalion dcbl payable 

General 
/:lalaacc Obligalioii Balallce 

December 3 I, Sewer Bonds December 31 
_ _ _ [998 Relired __Qp~ffiltioJq!~  1999 

$ 138 $ 

_ ~{~_8) S 

See acconlpallyil~ig noles 1o eonlbined financial staletnenls. 

$ 

$ 

$ $ 

(138) $ 

138 

$ $ $ 



 

ADD ITIO NAl, 

REPORT REQUIRED BY 
GO VERNM EN T A UDITIN G 

,~~ TA N DA R D~~~ 

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial 
Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance w ith Government Audith~g Standards 



S M IT H P U G H R A B IN O W lT Z L .L P . CERTIFIED PU BLIC ACCO UNTANTS 

610 MARSHALL STREEt SUITE [~OO I SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA i 
401 HAMILTON ROAD SUJl [ I I 2 ~ B()SSIE R CITY. LOUISIANA ~ 1 

71 IOI -5332 * let EPHONE 310 222 5701 ~ fAX 318 424 4736 
11 m IEI EPIqONE 318 742 4935 , FAX 318 742 4909 

REP(IRT O N COM PLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAl. 
II.EPOI}.TING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED 

IN ACCO RDANCE W ITII GO VERNI~]EN TA UI)ITING NTANDARI),9 

The Honorable l)avid Sm ith, M ayor, 
and Ihe m embers of tile Board or Alderm en of 

The Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana 

W e have audited  tile general purpose financial statements of tile Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana, as of and for lhc year 
ended  Decembcr 31, 1999, and have issued our reporl lhcreon dated February 15, 2000, which was qualified  because 
insufficient audit evidence exists In support Ihe Town of Plain Dealing, Looisiana's disclosures with respect In the year 
2000 issue, Except as discussed ill tile preceding sentence, we conducted our audil in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards and file standards applicable to financial audits conlained  ill Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of tile United Stales, 

C0!nh~li~nc_e 

As part of obtaining reasonable assnlallce abonl whether tile Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana's general purpose financial 
slatClncnls ale free of nlalerial nlisslalement, we perfolnlgd lesls of its compliance with certain provisions of taws, 
regulations, conlracls alld grants, noncompliance with which could have a dirccl and m alcrial effect on tile determ ination of 

financial slaleolcnl fllnollnlS, llowever, providing all opinion on colnplianee with Ihosc provisions was nol all objective of 
our audil, and accoldin/~ly, we do 1lot express such au opinion, Tile results of our tests disclosed five 1:5) instances of 
noncompliance Ihal are required  to be reported under Govermnent Audili;lg Standards which are described ill Ihe 
accompanying sclled tde of findings as item s 99-1, 99-2, 99-3, 99-4, and 99-5. 

h~ct!lal_Con[rol Qyer ]!fl~!!cial _RcJ_~rtil~ 

Ill planning and perform ing OlU audit, we considered tile Town of Phlin Dealing, Lonisiana's internal control over financial 
reporling ill order to determ ine our andiling procedures for tile pnq}ose of expressing our opinio, on tile gcaeral ptlrpose 
linaneial slateulenls and nol In provide assurance on Ibc internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted  
certain matters inwdving Ihe internal control over financial reporting and ils operations that we consider In be reportable 
conditions. Reportable condilious involve m atters com ing to our attention relating to significanl deficiencies ill tile design 

or operation of Ibe internal control over financial reporling that, in our judgment, could adversely affecl tile Town of Plain 
Dealing, Lonisiana's abilily In record, process, sum marize and report financial data consislent with the assertions of 
m anagenlent in Ihe general purpose financial slalem ents. Reportable conditions are described  ill tile accom panying 
schedule of findings as item s 99-6, 99-7, and 99-8. 

A material weakness is a condition ill which tile design or operation of nile or more of the internal control components does 
not reduce In a rclalively low level Ihe risk thai m isstatements in amounts Ihat would be m alerial in rclalion to tile general 
purpose financial slalements being andilcd m ay occur and not be detected within a lim ely period by employees in the 
normal course of perfornling their assigned fimc0ons. Our consideration of the inlenlal conlrol over financial reporting 
would not necessarily disclose all matters ill Iho internal control Ibat might be reportable conditions and. accordingly, 
would not necessarily disclose all reportable condilions that are also considered In be m aterial weaknesses. Ilowever, we 
believe I'looe of tile reportable conditions described above is a material weakness. 

This report is intended  solely For the inform alion and use of nmnagcment and Board of Alderm en, and is not intended In bc 
and should not be used  by anyone other Ihau these specified parties. 

FcbruaO, 15. 2000 

cc / 
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~ Schedule of Audit Findings 

* Corrective Action Plan 

~ Summary of Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 



TOW N O F PLAIN BEAI,ING , LOUISIANA 

SCI1EDULE OF AUDIT FIND INGS 

D ecem ber 31. 1999 

F/N DINGS m~!~_AT~I) TO COm_.__Pl.!_aNc~ 

Criteria: Louisiana R ,S, 24:515 requires Ifial Ihe Town maintain records of all land, buildings, 
inq)rovements other Ihan buildings, equipment, and any olher general fixed assets which 
were pllrehased or otherwise acquired, and for wllich snch eolily is aeCollnlable. 

Comlition: The Town has nol adequately complied with Ihis slalole 

]~ecommendaliot 

Yi!!{!i!~g 99-2" 

Recommendatio/ 

Louisiana Consfiloti011 Arlicle 7, Section 14, prohibits Ihe fimds, credit, properly, or 
things of value of any political subdivision 1o be loaned Io any person, association, or 
corporalion, im blic or private. 

The accounts receivable of lhe Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana, lists customers with 
past due aceoun(s greater lhan lhirly (30) days old for whom utility services are ongoing 
ill essellce. COllliouillg Io provide IIlility services 1o past due acconlllS results ill a IoaB to 
tile CllSiOlllers. 

The Town sho,ld abide by their c, rrent Ordinance Nomber 2 of 1998 where Ibe To~vn 
has given the Utilities Superinlendeol specific inslm clion It discoonecl serv ice Io 
costolncrs '.vllo have not paid their bill on or before the 25th of lbe same nlolllb

. "l'lle 
Towt't also sllould delermine if Ihis Ordinance conforms to Ihe legal requirements of 
Louisiana Constitution Article 7, Section 14. 

_Fj!!(!i!~ 99-3: 

Criteria: Louisiana R.S. 38:2212 requires all purchases for materials or supplies exceeding fifteen 
tboosand {$15,000) to be advertised alld let by contract to lbc lowest responsible bidder. 

The Town did not abide by tile Pnblic Bid Law when lhey pnrchased a 1979 fire lm ck on 
August 3, 1999, ill tim amount of $41,991 from Ferrara Fire Apparatus, loc. wiflIOlll 
advcrfisiog for bids. The To',vn inappropriately declared lhis purchase as an emergene)*. 

l~ecommendation: Tile Town should slriclly comply with tile compelilive bidding rcquiremenls of tile 
Louisiana Public Bid Law. The Town should also review the specific requirements for 
determ ining a purchase an emergency. 



TOW N OF PLAIN DI,'ALING , LO UISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS 

December 31, 1999 

FINDINGS RELA 

Fiiidi~ lg 99=4 i 

Findillg 99-5: 

1A 

Louisiana R.S. 42: l l 13 slates Ibal no public sen,anl or member of SllCll a pllblic servanl's 
inuuediale fanlily shall bid ell or enler into ally conlracl, subcoolracl, or other lraasaclion 
Illal Js under Ibe sapcJ~,isioll or jarisdiclion of Ibe agency of slJch public scrvalll. 

The TOWJI parchased a lracl of land from an Alderman ill tile amolml of $1,]00 ell 
April 14, 1999. 

W hel~ever tile Town is involved ill a transaction wilh tile appearance of a conflicl of 
interesl, the Town should consult '̀vith their allorney to determ ine if there could be a 
possible violalion of any lav,,s, regulations, or ordinances. 

1 ,ouisiaoa R.S. 33:4712 requires that all ordinance m ust be inlroduced, giving tile reasons 
for tile aclion on tile part of the governing aulhority, and fixing the m ininlunl price and 
lernls of the sale to be m ade ",villi reference lo tile property. 

The Town sold timber for a Iotal of $22,579 to Anthony Forest Producls in M ay, 1999, al 
I.ake Plain Dealing without lollowing the above stalole guidelines. 

Recommender/ion: Tile Town should abide complelely willl Ibis slalule 

1/INI)ANGS P,[~I~AT{~D TO I~qTERNAL C ONTRQI_~ 

]qndit~ g 99:6- 

]~eCOlllDlelldo/Joll 

Fi]_td~nA'=,9_9:7 - 

Condition 

Tile Town does not currenlly have specific policies and procedures for coolrolling tile 
issuing of police tickets and collecting unpaid tickets. M ulliple ticket books are being 
ilsod ill llo specific sequerlcc. 

The Town sboldd develop wrillen doclmlcnlalion for policies and procedures for fhc 
issuing of police lickels and collections of unpaid lickets. 

During our lesling of sixty (60) disbursements for goods and services, we noted eight (8) 
disbursements wilhoot purchase orders and all except two (2) had proper approval on the 
lllVOlCe 

Tile Town should enforce tile requircmenl for purchase orders and proper approval of 
illvoices. 



TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING , LOU ISIANA 

SC1 IEDUI~~ OF AUDIT FINDINGS 

December 31, 1999 

FINDINGS REI.ATf!D TO INTERNAL CONTI~.OL LC.ONT1N_t_J_ED 

F~ tli!!g~9:_81 

leecolplmeHdn[,;olls 

Tim Louisiana Legislative Auditor's Audit Resolulion Report dated November 10, 1999 
fim her recmnmended the following improvenmnts to the Town's internal conlrol: 

a. Tim supply of IraM c tickel books should be locked, ticket books should be issued 
only when police officers return those tickets as issned cilalioos, arid those cilalions 
have been recorded. Records should be m aintained tbat account for all issued 
citations and their final disposition. 

b. The utilities accounts receivable in lhe general ledger shonld be reconciled montldy 
with the dclailed  accounts receivable trial balance listing. 

c. Fixed assets should be lagged alld physical inventories to be conducted annually. 

d. Cash receipts records should always include a traffic ticket citation number. 

e. Incom ing checks at Town Hall should be reslrielively endorsed  upon receipt. 

f. The cash drawers at Town ltall should be balanced daily In establish casb balances 
as reflected in the Town's Persomml Procedures policy. 

g. Tim supply of blank checks should be kept locked at all lim es and under conlrol of 
Ihe fowl) clerk. 

h. Checks should only be signed when tim authorized signer reviews Ibe supporting 
docunleotalioo ('invoices, pnrchase orders, and receiving reporls). 

i. Bank slalements should be reviewed by tim M ayor or designaled Alderm an before 
tim envelope is opened  by tim clerk. 

.j. Tim Town needs In improve payroll procedures: 

All em ployees should complete simple time reports to document hours worked, 
require that overlim e form s reflect specific dates and lim es overtim e is worked, and 
maintain Ihe completed Form 1-9 "Employment Eligibility Verification" for all 
employees hircd afler Novem ber 6, 1986. 

k. I:ormal policies and procednres should be compleled  by the Town Io provide 
guidance so that consistency can be nm inlained in the following areas: procurement 
(purclmse order) policy, investment (excess cash) policy, payroll/personnel policy, 
delinquenl olility account (cttt-off) policy, fixed asset policy, traffic ticket policy , 
and confiscated weapon and drug policy. 

I. Financial slatclnenls slloold be presented at inonlbly council meetings. 

m . The Town should amend its budget as required by Louisiana law. 

n. The Town should maintain the following financial records at Town Hall: General 
ledger data, cash receipts and disbursement transaction listings, and quarlerly and 
annual payroll lax relurns filed  with Ihe IRS and State of Louisiana. 
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TO W N O F PLAIN DEALING , LO UISIANA 

SCIIEDUI,E OF AUDIT FINDINGS 

December 31. 1999 

F!NDLNQS RE_I:,/~'~!D "[0 LNTERN_AL CON TRQL_~C_ON'j_~_NtIED 

o. The daily comlm ter backup diskette containing tile Town's financial records should 
be m aintained off-site. 

p. The Town needs to improve the following controls over confiscated weapons and 
dra gs: Policies and procedures for recording, m aintaining, and disposing of 
confiscated weapons or dra gs; complete inventory records of confiscated weapons or 
drngs; and secllring lhe access In the police deparln|ent storage room . 
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The Town of Pl;lin l)ealinv, Louisiana, rcspeclfidly submits the following corlcclive aclion plan for the year ended 
l)ccclllbcr 3 I, 1999, for the Schcdlde of Findil~/;s. The findillgS are m lmbcred collsistellll)' v,'ilh tile lllllllllcrs 
assigned in thc schcdule. 

FIND!NGSRE! :ATEI)TO CO _M pI~IANC]~ 

l qlg]hm 9P:l :_ 

_l."i n eli qg 99-2" 

Thc Towll needs to lnaintain adequate records of all land, buildillgS, inlprovements, 
equipment, and any oilier general fixed assets wllich were purcllased or otherwise 
acquired. The records should inchlde iofornlalion as to the date of purchase of such 
llm llerly or equil/olenl, the initial cost, the disposition, the purpose of sucll disposition, 
and the recipient of the property or equipnlellt disposed of. W hen determ ining tile exact 
cost, exact selling Illice, or ally olher relevant illfOrlllatioll of property or eqllipnlclll 
oblained prior Io January 1, 1980, the Town may provide eslimales of tile information. 

The Town of Plain Dealing is conlinuing to work on this. 1 hope to have this completed 
ill the next liltco illOllths. 

The Town should abide by Illcir current Ordinance Nunlbcr 2 of 1998 where the 'lbwn 
llas giVel~ tile Utilities Superillteudel~t specific iustructiou to discomlect service to 
CRSIORIClS who have Rot paid their bill on or before the 25"' of Ihe Sallle lll011lIi. Tile 
TOWR also should determ ine if this Ord/ltance COllftrrlRs to the legal reqllitenmnls of 
l.ouisiana Constilltlion Article 7. Seclion 14. 

Due to circulnstances beyond our conlrol, liD cutoffs were done for two nlonths. W e had 
a m~Ljor scwcl brcakdown, thell major damage dlle Io all ice sierra. Cllloffs are nol dolle 
on Friday or M ooday; therefore, this lim its the days Ihis can be done. The council 
illSllltctcd M r. W eeks to provide Ihclll with a list of ally cosloltlCrS ilol gilt Off as 
scheduled at the nlectiog on M arch 14, 2000. All cutoffs were performed. 



M r, Daniel G. Kyle, CPA 
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Ei_ndip_g_99:3: 

]~ecot~n~lell(l(l/ion Tile Town should strictly comply with the compelilive bidding reqnirements of tile 
Louisiana Pttblie Bid Law concerning tile purchase of a 1979 fire thick on Angnst 3, 
1999 ill tile amonnl of $41,99 I. The Town should also review tile specific requirements 
for de(ernlinillg a pnrchase all enlergeocy. 

Sec our response Io Ihe Legislative Audilor findings ill your report daled December 2:2 
1999, for your findings at November 30, 1999. 

Recommendatiotu W henever lhe Town is involved  io a Iransaclion wilh Ihe appearance of a conflic! of 
inlcrest snch as Ihe transaelion between lhe Town and all Alderm an for a tract of land in 
Ibe amounl of $1,100 on April 14, 1999, the Town should consnll wilb Iheir atlorney to 
dclerm ine if there could be a possible violalion of ally laws, regnlalions, or ordinances. 

See L.A.R.S. 38:2213 - Purchase and sale of land by public bodies from m embers of lhe 
elecled body may be done under cerlain rides. Seven days prior to the purchase ofany 
land by a public body tile name of tile person selling tile land mast be enlered inlo the 
official record of i)roceed ings oflhe body. On July 9, 1996, at the regular Iown conned  
mceling, a molion was made and seconded Io purchase Ibis piece of land from Patrick L. 
]3oggs for $1,1[)0.1)0. 11 was ~lever dole. AI lbe comlcil meeling on Jannaly 12, 1999, 1 
brooghl 1o Ihe attention of tile colmcil lhal this piece of properly, which contains one of 
(he Iowa's Ihlee irll|lCliOIling wells, had never been inlrchased  as approved. And[her 
n/dijon was inadc lind seconded to have the lal'td colltaining Ihis water well surveyed nod 
Io purchase il for Ihe price of $1,100.00 The sale was finalized in April 1999. 

The Town should abide complelely with R.S. 33:4712 concerning lhe sale oflhe Town's 
linlber for Ihe s~m~ of $22,579 in M ay, 1999. 

The money received  fiom Anlbony Foresl Products was proceeds for salvaged limber a! 
the Plain Dealing Lake. This was a clean up project to remove downed and damaged 
limber caused by a Ioroado which struck Ibis area. Nolle of this was standing timber, all 
of if was damaged by the slorm . I had received one additional price quote from another 
logger ill Ihe amounl of $10,000.00. lie also said thai the cost of lhe clean lip would be 
alound $10,000.00 and offered to perform tile clean up for the timber he could salvage. 
Tile Town of Plain D ealing has used Anlhony Forest Products in lhe pasl 1o m anage tile 
timber around the lake area and Ihey have performed selective cutting in Ihe pasl. They 
did nol give us a definile price qnole title Io tile uncerlainly oflbe condilion of the limber 
Do be salvaged, whether Ihe Irees were in good eaongh shape to be sold as logs or it 
would be pulpwood only. M r. Roberl Garland, Anlhony Foresl Products, has seal me a 
loller staling Ill~ll Ibis was for salvaged timber and that we received the going nlarkel 
price, 



M r. Daniel G. Kyle, CPA 
April 4, 2000 
Page 3 

F!_ND!N_G8 R~EbAk'21_J!~J)_T_ Q I_NTER_ _NAL C ONTRQ1. 

Fj~_d_i~Jg 9P-6" 

Recommendalion 

!"in(li!lg P9-7; 

[~.~colnmetldaliotl 

_Fi!ldiJ!g 9958" 

The Town should develop written documentation for policies and procedures for the 
issuing of police tickets mad collections of unpaid tickets. 

After meeting wilb the legislative auditor's office staff in November 1999, many changes 
relaled to the issoing and follow-up of tickets were m ade. These are in place now bul 
may not have been when Ibis mldil was performed. 

The Town should enforce Ihe requirement for purchase orders aad proper approval of 
invoices. 

This was also one of lhe recommeudalions made by tile legislative audilor in November 
1999. Deparlme~lt heads approve all invoices and 1 review them again before paym enl is 
isslled. Purchase orders will be issued for all ilOll-recorril|g expenses each nlollth. 

The Town should implement tile Legislative Audilor's suggesled improvements to the 
To%vll's ifllerllal COlllrO[. 

See our response to the Legislalive Auditor suggeslions in your reporl daled 
December 22, 1999, A policy al~d procedt~res maau,~l will be prepared. 

David Sm ilh, M ayor 
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TOW N OF PLAIN DEA1JNG , LO UISIANA 

SUM M ARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FIND INGS 

Decem ber 31. 1999 

Condition 

]~ecommendatio~l 

]~ecommendalio~l 

The Town does not c~zrrenlly have specific policies and procedures for conlrolling lhe 
issuing of police lickels and collecting unpaid lickels. M ultiple lickel books ate being 
nsed ill no specific seqnence. 

The Town should develop written documenlalion for policies and procedures for the 
issuing of police tickets and collections of unpaid tickets. 

Policies and procedm es were nol changed onlil Jamlary l, 2000. Therefore, a similar 
finding for the year ended Decem ber 31, 1999, is noled on the Schedule of Findings 
under Finding 99-6. 

The Town does nol reimburse expendihlres paid oul of one fired for anolher fired timely 

The Town should reconcile these expendihlres monddy and reimburse these fimds 
accordingly. 

The Town is currently reimbursing payroll expendilnres paid out of one fired for another 
fire d on a m onthly basis. No sim ilar audit findings were holed in lhe audit for the year 
ended December 31, 1999. 

Con,'lition: The Town has not adeqnalely accounled for cuslomer deposits. 

]~e('onHiletl(]olJoH The Town should reeonslrnel Iheir records as far back as reasonably possible to 
determ ine lhe proper meter deposit liability. The Town should keep an updated list of all 
ctlsIonler deposils. 

As of October 3 l, 1999, Ibe Town has been reconeiling ulilily deposit detail to lhe relaled 
general ledger cash and liability aeco|lllts. The "/'own is cnrrenlly entering deposit 
inform ation on their new computer soflware program to perm it the ability to print deposit 
liability lists by customer. No sim ilar audit findings were noted in the andil for the year 
ended Decenlber 31. 1999. 



TOW N O F PLAIN DEALING , LO I]ISIANA 

SUM M ARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

December 31. 1999 

Fj~di!!g 98:4 

Condition Tile Town has a Capital Prqjects Ftmd (Sewer Project 414) which was closed out several 
),ears ago and has remained on the books. The only aclivily is tile accom olalion of 
inleresl incolue from a eerlilicale of deposit. 

"File Town should eoulacl tile proper grant agency for lhis project Io either get approval 
and spend the remaining m onies for similar expe ndihlres as lhe original grant or return 
the uloney Io the grant agency. 

Current status: Tile Town passed a motiou and excess monies remaining in tile Capital Project Fund was 
Ii'allsferred Io l]le sewer filnd checkiug accollnl to be liked for Ihe normal operalious of the 
sewer fluid. No sim ilar audit findings were noted in tile audit for tile year ended 
December 31, 1999. 

Fi_t!ding 98.5 

'File Town Council approved tile increase of sewer rates during their M ay 12, 1998, 
regular m eetiog without nm olion of Ille dale tile new rates were ill effect. During our 
audit and in testing a random sam ple of custom er sewer billings in July, we noted Illat file 
old sewer rate was still being used. 

Recommendation: Tile Town should delerluine tile effective date of tile sewer rate change and research 
euslomer accounts Io determine if they were properly billed. 

/_"i!!di!~ _98-6~ 

Condition 

Recommendation 

The sewer tale increase was approved in M ay 1998, and tile increase was reflected in 
customer bills beginning in September 1998. No sim ilar audit findings were noted in Ilm 
audit for tile year ended December 3 I, 1999. 

Louisiana R.S. 24:515 requires that tile Town maintain records of all land, buildings, 
im provenlents other than buildings, equipment, and any other general fixed assets which 
were purcllased  or olllm~vise acquired, and for which such entity is accountable. 

The Town needs to maiotain adequate rec ords of these assets. The records sllonld 
inehlde information as to the dale of purchase of sneb properly or equipmenl, the initial 
eosl, the disposilion, Ihe pnrpose of such disposilion, and the recipient of the properly or 
eq~Jipnmnl disposed o~ W hen determ ining tile exact cost, exact selling price, or ally 
oilier relevant informalion of property or equipmenl oblaiued  prior to January 1, 1980, 
Ille Towll )nay provide eslJmales of lira illform alion. 



TOW N O F PLAIN DEALING, LOIIISIANA 

SUM M ARY SCtIEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

December 31, 1999 

y io_0!!~g 98-6 (Co0J in_ned) 

The Town is currently preparing a list of fixed assets; however, this list is nol complele. 
Thercfoie, a sim ilar finding for the year ended December 31, 1999, is noted on tile 
Schedule of Findings under Finding 99-1. 

'l'he Town has not adequately complied with tile budgel preparation sDatute. 

Recommendation: The Town should revise their I'aldget preparations Io comply completely with this statute 

Fi!~d~!!g 9g-8~ 

COIIfli?ioII The accounts receivable of the Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana, lisls custonlers with 
past due accounts grcaler than ninety (90) days old for whom ulilily services are ongoing. 

Recommendation: The Town should abide by Iheir current Ordinance Number 2 of 1998 where lhc Town 
has given the utilities superinteltdenl specific instruction to disconnect service In 
cllslo~llcrs who Imve aol paid their bill on or before Ihe 25th of Dhe same monlh. 

Fi~Ld_ iJ~ 98-9~ 

The utility clerk and utilities superintendent informed us lhal the Town has been 
disconnecting utility service to custotners with utility bills delinquent m ore than 25 days; 
however, this procedure has nod been followed since November 1999. A similar finding 
for the year ended December 31, D999, is noted on the Schedule of Findings under 
Finding 99-2. 

The Town has olnitleAl file resolution froln their nlinnles to levy lhe assessed vahlalion of 

all properly subject to ad valo~m laxation for Ihe year 1998. The Town also omilled Do 
declare in their 111inllleS lwo elnergel~cy walcr systeln repairs by !lanlblin W ell Services, 
Inc. 
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TOW N OF PLAIN DEALING , LO UISIANA 

SUM M ARY SCIlEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

December 31, 1999 

_Fh~dit~ __98-9 {Continued~  

Recommend,~tion Tile Town should amend their minutes to include these items that were previously 
om itted. 

Current statux." The Town amended their m innles to inelade previot~sly omitted deelaralions regarding 
lwo em ergency water system repairs and an om itted resolnlion involving the levying of 
1998 ad valorem laxes. No sim ilar audit findings were noled in Ihe andif for lhe year 
ended December 31. 1999, 


